
 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

City Council Chambers, 160 South 3rd East 
Mountain Home, Idaho 

Tuesday, September 23, 2025 at 5:00 PM 

Live Stream: https://www.youtube.com/c/MountainHomeIdaho 

All materials presented at public meetings become property of the City of Mountain Home. Anyone 
desiring accommodation  for disabilities should contact the City Clerk's Office at 208-587-2104 by at 

least 9:00 AM the morning of the public meeting. 
 
CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ESTABLISH A QUORUM (5:00 PM) 

____ Councilwoman Garvey   ____ Councilwoman Wirkkala   
____ Councilman Brennan  ____ Councilman Harjo  ____ Mayor Sykes  

RECOGNIZING PERSONS IN THE AUDIENCE 
 The purpose of this agenda item is to provide an opportunity for members of the public to address 

the City Council on matters that are not listed on the current agenda and are within the subject 
matter jurisdiction and municipal purview of the City. Comments may not involve personnel 
matters, legal disputes, or the private non-municipal affairs of the constituency. Comments 
regarding Zoning or Land Use issues may only be made during properly noticed public hearings. 
(Please limit comments to a maximum of 3 minutes)  

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION 
 Has any Council Member received information pertaining to, or otherwise had, any contact with any 

person regarding any items on this City Council agenda? If so, please set forth the nature of the 
contact. 

CONSENT AGENDA  
 1) Approval acceptance of minutes: Planning & Zoning Commission- August 19, 2025  

 2) Approval acceptance of minutes: Regular City Council Minutes - September 9, 2025 

 3) Approval acceptance of minutes: Special City Council Minutes - September 12, 2025. 

 4) Approve expenditures from 9/10/2025 to 9/23/2025 in the amount of $1,340,599.32 

 5) Treasurer's report for the period ending 8/31/2025. 

 6) Approve write-offs for 2024-2025 in the amount of $6,874.06 

 7) Approve public notice for 2026 regular City Council meeting dates. 

 8) Authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign all required documents for the grant application 
2025/26-004. 

 9) Approve Final Plat – Blue Yonder Subdivision 2 

Page 1 of 224



 10) Approve Final Plat – Blue Yonder Subdivision 3 

 11) Approve Final Plat – Thunderbolt Landing 3 

 12) Approve insurance policy renewal with ICRMP Insurance for October 1, 2025, to September 
30, 2026.  

 13) Approve worker's compensation and employer liability insurance policy renewal with State 
Insurance Fund for October 1, 2025, to September 30, 2026.   

 14) Approve the agreement with the Cottages Investors II, LLC to allow The Cottages of Mountain 
Home to use the Parks & Recreation building as a first location during an emergency and 
authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign.   

 15) Approve the agreement with the Cottages Investors II, LLC to allow The Cottages of Mountain 
Home to use the Discovery Building as a second location during an emergency and authorize 
the Mayor and City Clerk to sign. 

 16) Approve Resolution 20-2025R and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

 17) Approve Resolution 21-2025R and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

OLD BUSINESS 
 1) Non-Action Item: Discussion on adopting a City ordinance and policies regarding TNR. 

NEW BUSINESS 
 1) Items removed from the Consent Agenda  

 2) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision on Planning and Zoning Commission recommendation 
and Finding of Facts to amend the "Turner House Depot" preliminary plat with conditions. 

 3) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision on Planning and Zoning Commission recommendation 
and Finding of Facts to amend the entitled R-4 PUD "Turner House Depot" with conditions. 

 4) Approve the service agreement with Mountain Home Arts Council, Inc., and authorize the 
Mayor and City Clerk to sign 

 5) Approve the service agreement with Mountain Home Senior Citizens, Inc., and authorize the 
Mayor and City Clerk to sign. 

 6) Approve the service agreement with Mountain Home Historical Society, Inc., and authorize the 
Mayor and City Clerk to sign. 

 7) Approve the service agreement with Elmore County Domestic Violence Council, Inc., and 
authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign. 

 8) Approve the service agreement with Mountain Home Chamber of Commerce, Inc., for the 
Desert Mountain Visitor Center, and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign. 

 9) Approve the service agreement with Treasure Valley Transit, Inc., and authorize the Mayor 
and City Clerk to sign.  

Page 2 of 224



ORDINANCE 
 1) Ordinance 1808- Amending Mountain Home Code Title 7, Chapter 3, Section 2. 

FINAL COMMENTS 

EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 1) Pursuant to Idaho Code Section 74-206(1)(f) –to communicate with legal counsel for the 

public agency to discuss the legal ramifications of and legal options for pending litigation or 
controversies not yet being litigated but imminently likely to be litigated. 

ADJOURN 

STAFF MEMO 
 1) Police Department staff report 

 2) Parks & Cemetery Departments Staff Report 

 3) City Admin staff reports  

  

 
 

Page 3 of 224



Page 4 of 224



Page 5 of 224



Page 6 of 224



Page 7 of 224



Page 8 of 224



##### 

Council Minutes – September 9, 2025 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, ELMORE COUNTY, IDAHO, 

HELD ON SEPTEMBER 9th, 2025, AT 5:00 P.M. 
AT MOUNTAIN HOME CITY HALL CHAMBERS 

MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO 
 
#####  CALL MEETING TO ORDER/ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
#####  RECOGNIZING PERSONS IN THE AUDIENCE 
 
#####  CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION 
  Has any Council Member received information pertaining to, or otherwise 

had any contact with any person regarding any items on this City Council 
agenda? If so, please set forth the nature of the contact. 

 
#####  CONSENT AGENDA – All matters listed within this Consent 

Agenda section require formal Council action, but are 
typically routine or not of great controversy and will be enacted by one 
motion. Questions for the purpose of clarification may be asked about a 
particular item before the motion is voted on. However, for lengthy 
discussion or separate motion a Council member or citizen may request 
an item be removed from the Consent Agenda section and placed on the 
Regular Agenda. ALL CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS LISTED BELOW ARE 
ACTION ITEMS.   

1) Approval acceptance of minutes: City Council - August 26, 2025 
2) Bills from 8/27/2025 to 9/9/2025 in the amount of $1,828,897.73 
3) Approve payroll for the period of 07/22/2025 to 8/21/2025 in the amount of 

$882,530.91 
 
#####  OLD BUSINESS 

1) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding the creation of a golf advisory 
committee. 

2) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision concerning the declaration of the intent of 
the City to exchange City-owned real property owned by AgEquity LLC., and 
set a public hearing date of October 14, 2025. 

3) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision to amend Resolution 17-2025R and 
authorize the Mayor to sign. 

 
#####  NEW BUSINESS 

1) Items removed from the Consent Agenda  
 
#####  FINAL COMMENTS 
 
#####  ADJOURN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 9 of 224



##### 

Council Minutes – September 9, 2025 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, ELMORE COUNTY, IDAHO, 

HELD ON SEPTEMBER 9th, 2025, AT 5:00 P.M. 

 
 The Council of the City of Mountain Home, Elmore County, Idaho, met at the Mountain Home 
City Hall Chambers, 160 South 3rd East, Mountain Home, Idaho on September 9th, 2025. A quorum was 
established with Councilwoman Wirkkala, Councilman Harjo, and Mayor Sykes being present. 
Councilwoman Garvey present via Teams. Councilman Brennan present by phone. 
 
RECOGNIZING PERSONS IN THE AUDIENCE  
 
  Decker Sanders spoke regarding Old Business No. 1. 
 
 Bill Vanhandle came forward to speak again about maps and asked if there was a procedure or 
requirement for digital aid when presenting.  
 
 Rod Dudley wanted to thank the City for the fiber at the Cemetery as they were able to get online 
and locate family members’ plots. He also wanted it known that he really enjoyed Air Force Appreciation 
Day and wanted to thank everyone that put that on.  
 
 Don Gust had some questions regarding Old Business No. 2 and Old Business No. 3. 
 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION 
 

Has any Council Member received information pertaining to, or otherwise had any contact with 
any person regarding any items on this City Council agenda? If so, please set forth the nature of the 
contact.  

 
 No Council Members had anything to declare. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed within this Consent Agenda section require formal Council action, but are 
typically routine or not of great controversy and will be enacted by one motion. Questions for the purpose 
of clarification may be asked about a particular item before the motion is voted on. However, for lengthy 
discussion or separate motion a Councilmember or citizen may request an item be removed from the 
Consent Agenda section and placed on the Regular Agenda. ALL CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS LISTED 
BELOW ARE ACTION ITEMS. 
 

1) Approval acceptance of minutes: City Council - August 26, 2025 
2) Bills from 8/27/2025 to 9/9/2025 in the amount of $1,828,897.73 
3) Approved payroll for the period of 07/22/2025 to 08/21/2025 

 
 Councilman Harjo made a motion to accept the consent agenda as printed. Councilwoman 
Wirkkala seconded the motion. The vote goes as follows: Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilman 
Brennan; aye, Councilwoman Garvey; aye, Councilman Harjo; aye. The motion passed by unanimous 
vote. 
 
OLD BUSINESS  
 
 1) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding the creation of a golf advisory committee. 
 

Page 10 of 224



##### 

Council Minutes – September 9, 2025 

 Councilwoman Wirkkala mentioned that there hasn’t been an advisory committee since 2014 and 
given the concerns and issues that have been brought up she would like to see if one can be set up 
again. 
 
 Councilman Harjo asked if the golf course advisory board would have line authority over budget 
or personnel, which would not be statutorily supported or really within the best interest of the operation. 
He also did not believe in comparing this potential board to the Airport Advisory Committee as they are 
very different.  
 
 Councilwoman Wirkkala made a motion to approve the creation of a golf advisory committee. 
Councilwoman Garvey seconded the motion. The vote goes as follows: Councilwoman Garvey; aye, 
Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilman Harjo; nay, Councilman Brennan; nay. The vote being a tie 
Mayor Sykes voted nay and the motion failed.  
  
 2) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision concerning the declaration of the intent of the City to 
exchange City-owned real property for the real property owned by AgEquity LLC., and set a public 
hearing date of October 14, 2025. 
 
 Tiffany Belt, City Clerk, started by saying that the public hearing originally had a date set for 
September 23, 2025 and it was missed by one day of public notification so it needed to be pushed out. 
 
 Councilman Harjo made a motion to approve deliberation/decision concerning the declaration of 
the intent of the City to exchange City-owned real property for the real property owned by AgEquity 
LLC., and set a public hearing date of October 14, 2025. Councilwoman Wirkkala seconded the motion. 
The vote goes as follows: Councilman Harjo; aye, Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilman Brennan; 
aye, Councilwoman Garvey; aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
 3) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision to amend Resolution 17-2025R and authorize the Mayor to 
sign. 
 
 Tiffany Belt said that the reason for bringing this back to discussion was due to Councilman 
Brennan bringing up Canal Road, that road was not on the Council’s draft. She went on to discuss the 
boundaries and their locations.  
 
 There was continued discussion about boundary lines to be updated with Tiffany Belt and the 
Council.  
 
 Councilman Harjo made a motion to amend Resolution 17-2025R encompassing staff 
recommendations on the area of impact in the area to include the areas of Wilson Circle and associated 
and go no farther west and not encompass the agricultural area as well as encompassing what was give 
as Option C along the corridor of I-84 along Canyon Creek. Councilman Brennan seconded the motion. 
The vote goes as follows: Councilman Harjo; aye, Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilman Brennan; 
aye, Councilwoman Garvey; recuses. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 1) Items removed from the Consent Agenda 
 
 There were no Items removed from the Consent Agenda for consideration.  
 
FINAL COMMENTS 
 
 Councilwoman Wirkkala said she had a woman reach out regarding her water bill and asked if a 
petition could be started to give senior citizens a break with their water bills.  
 
 There was a discussion between Councilwoman Wirkkala, Mayor Sykes, and City staff regarding 
possible options and struggles.  
 
 Councilwoman Wirkkala said that she would work on a resolution for staff direction on this matter. 

Page 11 of 224



##### 

Council Minutes – September 9, 2025 

  
  
 Councilman Brennan, Councilman Harjo, and Mayor Sykes gave shoutouts to everyone that 
worked on and volunteered for AFAD. 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 There being no further business to come before the Council, the meeting was adjourned at 5:42 
p.m. by orders from Mayor Sykes. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

       ___________________________________   
       Rich Sykes, Mayor  
 
  
 
ATTEST:  _______________________________ 
         Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 
 

Page 12 of 224



##### 

 

 

Council Minutes – August 18, 2025                                 
 

AGENDA 
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

HELD ON SEPTEMBER 12th, 2025 AT 3:30 P.M.  
 AT THE MOUNTAIN HOME CITY HALL  

160 SOUTH 3RD EAST STREET 
  
  CALL MEETING TO ORDER/ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
 ITEM 

1) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding City Council’s public statement. 
 

ADJOURN  
      
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 13 of 224



##### 

 

 

Council Minutes – August 18, 2025                                 
 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, ELMORE COUNTY, IDAHO, 

HELD ON September 12th, 2025 AT 3:30 P.M.  
AT THE MOUNTAIN HOME CITY HALL  

160 SOUTH 3RD EAST STREET 
 

The Council of the City of Mountain Home, Elmore County, Idaho, met at Mountain Home City Hall, 160 
South 3rd East, Mountain Home, Idaho, on September 12th, 2025. A quorum was established with Councilwoman 
Garvey, Councilwoman Wirkkala, and Councilman Harjo. Councilman Brennan was present via phone. Mayor 
Sykes was absent. 
 
ITEM 
 

1) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding City Council’s public statement. 
 
  Councilwoman Garvey made a motion to proceed with Option B with the City Council statement. 
Councilwoman Wirkkala seconded the motion.  
 
 Councilman Brennan asked for clarification on the motion as he had a hard time hearing. He asked if the 
motion was to simply accept Option B without any modifications.  
 
 Councilwoman Wirkkala then asked if in the second paragraph, instead of it saying “in Utah” as that is 
too general, but instead use the name, Charlie Kirk, so that it is more specific.  
 
 Councilwoman Garvey said that she was okay with that.  
 
 Councilman Brennan was also in agreement. 
 
 Councilwoman Garvey amended her motion to support Option B but changing paragraph 2 by striking Utah 
and adding Charlie Kirk in its place. Councilwoman Wirkkala seconded the motion. The vote goes as follows: 
Councilman Brennan; aye, Councilwoman Garvey; aye, Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilman Harjo; aye. 
The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
ADJOURN 

 
There being no further business to come before the Council, the meeting was adjourned at 3:36 P.M. by 

orders from Council President Harjo.   
 
 
              
       Scott Harjo, Council President 
 
 
 
ATTEST:        

   Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 

Page 14 of 224



Page 15 of 224



Page 16 of 224



Page 17 of 224



Page 18 of 224



Page 19 of 224



Page 20 of 224



Page 21 of 224



Page 22 of 224



Page 23 of 224



Page 24 of 224



Page 25 of 224



Page 26 of 224



Page 27 of 224



Page 28 of 224



Page 29 of 224



Page 30 of 224



Page 31 of 224



Page 32 of 224



Page 33 of 224



Page 34 of 224



Page 35 of 224



Page 36 of 224



PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given of the 2026 City Council meeting schedule for the 

City of Mountain Home.  Meetings and Public Hearings are usually scheduled for the 

second (2nd) and fourth (4th) Tuesdays of each month unless that Tuesday falls on a 

holiday, then it will be the following business day, and the dates are as follows: 

 

January 13, 2026 

January 27, 2026 

February 10, 2026 

February 24, 2026 

March 10, 2026 

March 24, 2026 

April 14, 2026 

April 28, 2026 

May 12, 2026 

May 26, 2026 

June 9, 2026 

June 23, 2026 

July 14, 2026 

July 28, 2026 

August 11, 2026 

August 25, 2026 

September 8, 2026 

September 22, 2026 

October 13, 2026 

October 27, 2026 

November 10, 2026 

November 24, 2026 

December 8, 2026 

December 22, 2026 (Cancelled) 

 

Meetings and hearings start at 5:00 p.m. and are usually held in the City Council 

Chambers at 160 South 3rd East Street, Mountain Home, Idaho. Notices of all meetings 

and hearings are posted on the notice board located outside the City Council Chambers.  

 

Draft agendas are available via email on the Friday afternoon before each meeting.  Send 

requests to clerk@mountain-home.us.   

 

You may also view them on the city website at www.mountain-home.us. The public is 

welcome and encouraged to attend the meetings. 

 

Tiffany Belt 

City Clerk 

City of Mountain Home 

Publication: October 8, 2025 and October 15, 2025 

Page 37 of 224

mailto:clerk@mountain-home.us
http://www.mountain-home.us/


Page 38 of 224



 Staff Report 
 

 

 Request Summary 

Michelle Foley on behalf of Challenger Development, is requesting the approval of Blue Yonder 
Subdivision No. 2 Final Plat. Phase two (2) of Blue Yonder Subdivision No. 2 will consist of 2 single-family 
lots, 5 Duplex lots, 1 multi-family lots, and 1 common lot. Blue Yonder Subdivision No. 2 is one of four 
phases to be completed in the Blue Yonder Subdivision.  
 
History 
City Council previously approved the Blue Yonder Preliminary Plat (PZ-22-90) and Conditional Use Permit 
(PZ-22-91) on November 14, 2022. The Findings of Fact we signed and finalized on November 28, 2022.  
The property is currently zoned Residential R-4 min lot of 5,000 sq. ft. The Blue Yonder Subdivision 
consists of 94 single family home lots, 10 duplex lots totaling 20 dwelling units, and a one single lot 
consisting of thirty-five (35) four-plex buildings totaling 140 dwelling units. The single lot development of 
the thirty-five (35) multi-family units required the approval of the conditional use permit.  
 
Blue Yonder Final Plat No. 1 (PZ-24-24) went before the City Council on June 11, 2024.  
PZ-23-10 Blue Yonder No. 1 Development Plans were approved February 15, 2023.  
Currently Blue Yonder No. 1 is under construction. Blue Yonder No. 1 is almost complete.  
 
Blue Yonder No. 2 submitted their Final Plat on March 13, 2025 (PZ-25-13) and currently under review. 
Blue Yonder No. 2 were submitted Development Plans on May 11, 2023 (PZ-23-0033) and were approved 
on October 30, 2023. 
 
Blue Yonder No. 3 submitted their Final Plat on March 17, 2025 (PZ-25-17). 
Blue Yonder No. 3 submitted the development plans on May 30, 2024 (PZ-24-35). 
 
Fire 
Mountain Home Fire has no special requirements or comments.  

To: City Council  
Presenter: Nicole Coffey, City Planner 
Request: To approve Blue Yonder 
Subdivision 2 Final Plat. Located off Smith 
Road which is off of S 5th W.  Consisting of 
approximately 6.43 acres more or less. No. 
two (2) will consist of 5 Duplex lots, 2 Single-
Family lots, 1 multi-family lot, and 1 common 
lot.   

Application: PZ-25-13 

Applicant: Michelle Foley, with JJ Howard 
Engineering  

5983 W State #D, Boise, ID 83703 

City Council: 9/23/2025  

Page 39 of 224



  
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Public Works  
Public Works has signed off on this application on September 2, 2025.  
 
Building 
Has no additional comments. 
 
Water 
Has no additional comments 
 
Wastewater 
Has no additional comments 
 
Streets 
Has no additional comments 
 
Fiber 
Has no additional comments 
 
Police 
Has no additional comments 
 
Water Rights Fee 
Water rights are charged at $2000.00 per acre. This plat consists of 6.43 acres. Amount due before 
recording the final plat is $12,860.00. 
 
Impact Fees 
Impact Fees will apply. 
 
EDU’S 
There have been seventy-eight (78) residential building permits, three (3) commercial building permits. 
Total number of EDU’s is one hundred and seventy-three (173). 
 
Approval Process 
9-16-11 G Approval of Subdivision Plat: No plat shall be recorded or offered for recording with the Elmore 
County recorder until the plat has been reviewed and approved by the mayor and council, and shall bear 
thereon the approval, by endorsement, of the city engineer and the clerk of the city. The final plat shall 
not be approved by the mayor and council until all the proposed public improvements have been made 
according to the approved development plans and specifications (see section 9-16-12 of this chapter) and 
the improvements have been approved by the Community Development Director and Public Works 
Director and approved by the city council or suitable financial guarantees are provided (see section 9-16-
14 of this chapter). All plats located within the area of impact and/or one mile outside of the city limits 
must also meet the requirements of the area of impact agreement with Elmore County. 
 
   H.   Method Of Recording: Upon approval of the final plat by the council, the subdivider's prepayment 
of recording fees, posting of surety bond or other acceptable guaranty and the inclusion of the following 
signatures on the final plat, the administrator shall submit the final plat to the county recorder for 
recording: 

Page 40 of 224

https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/mountainhomeid/latest/mountainhome_id/0-0-0-5638#JD_9-16-12
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/mountainhomeid/latest/mountainhome_id/0-0-0-5748#JD_9-16-14
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/mountainhomeid/latest/mountainhome_id/0-0-0-5748#JD_9-16-14


  
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

      1.   Certification and signature of the city council verifying that the subdivision has been approved; 

      2.   Certification and signature of the city clerk, if required, and the city engineer verifying that the 
subdivision meets the city requirements and has been approved by the council; 

      3.   Certification and signature of the sanitation restrictions on the face of the plat per Idaho Code; 

      4.   Certification and signature of Elmore County treasurer that all taxes have been paid; 

      5.   Certification and signature of approval of Elmore County surveyor; 

      6.   Certification and signature of property owner/developer for deed of dedication; 

      7.   Certification and signature of the surveyor who surveyed the property; 

      8.   Owner's certification of acknowledgement; 

      9.   Recorder's certification. (Ord. 1628, 1-12-2015; amd. Ord. 1727, 10-12-2021) 

 
Applicable Regulations or Codes 
City Code 9-16-11 Final Plat 
 
Comprehensive Plan Compliance  

Chapter 5 Housing, 

• Availability of a mix of housing types is essential for the social structure of the community (page 
28). 

• 5.3 Existing Conditions (Page 29)– The existing housing market is Mountain Home is in crisis, and 
the community is feeling the ramifications of the shortage.  

o House prices are nearing, and some have reached unaffordable rates; and rental rates 
are the highest they’ve ever been. 

o Low inventories have impacted the workforce without housing there is no workforce to 
hire. 

o Potential incoming companies wonder where their talent and employee pool will come 
from if they invest in Mountain Home.  

o The Airforce is overburdened at 98% base housing occupancy; they are at least 100 
airmen over occupancy. 

• 5.6 Future (Page 33) – Apart from the existing need for additional housing in Mountain Home, 
adding housing will be an economic stimulus for the community. 
 
It will add valuable and much needed tax base to the city, which will allow for increased and 
improved services; and it will also provide impact fees which are used to maintain and plan for 
expansion of infrastructure. 
 

Staff Review 
Staff has reviewed the documents provided, the City Code, and the Comprehensive Plan, and has found 
that Blue Yonder Subdivision No. 2 has provided the documentation that meets the city code, and the 
comprehensive plan by providing single-family housing that is available to purchase. 
 
Conclusion 

Page 41 of 224



  
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

If the City Council determines the proposed request appropriate, you may recommend approval of the 
Final Plat, as presented, subject to the following conditions.  

1. Subject to site plan amendments as required by Building, Public Works, Fire, and Zoning Officials 
to comply with applicable City Codes and standards and Preliminary plat finding of fact 
requirements. 

2. All future development will comply with the City of Mountain Home new development design 
standards. 

3. Before the Final Plat is recorded, the applicant shall  
receive all necessary approvals regarding water and sewer infrastructure from the Central Health 
District.  

4. Per City Code 9-16-11(G), The Final Plat shall be filed and recorded with the Elmore County 
recorder within one year after approval by the Council; otherwise, such approval shall become 
null and void unless thirty (30) days before said expiration date an extension of time is applied 
for by the developer. The Planning & Zoning Commission may recommend to the Council a one-
time extension, which shall be subject to review before recording, for a period of one year, which 
the Council may approve as presented, approve with conditions, or deny. 

5. All development regarding this application will be subject to the City of Mountain Home’s ability 
to provide municipal water and wastewater services.  

 

Attachments 
1. Vicinity Map 

2. Final Plat 

3. CC FoF 

 

Page 42 of 224



Page 43 of 224



Page 44 of 224



L

YE

IABA.DIVAD

PR
OF

ESSIO ENGINEER

NAL

REGISTERED

S
TAT E OF I DAHO

8 2 72NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

TE
L 

  2
08

-9
38

-0
01

3
w

w
w

.b
ai

le
ye

ng
in

ee
rs

.c
om

11
19

 E
. S

TA
TE

 S
T.

, S
U

IT
E 

21
0

EA
G

LE
, I

D
  8

36
16

CI
VI

L E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

|P
LA

NN
IN

G|
CA

DD

ai
le

y E
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 In
c.

OWNERS
ENDURANCE HOLDINGS LLC
1977 E OVERLAND RD
MERIDIAN ID 83642

DEVELOPER
TRILOGY DEVELOPMENT, INC.
9839 W CABLE CAR ST
BOISE, ID 83709

ENGINEER
DAVID A. BAILEY, P.E.
BAILEY ENGINEERING, INC.
1119 E. STATE ST., SUITE 210
EAGLE, ID  83616

PLANNER/CONTACT
SHAWN BROWNLEE
TRILOGY DEVELOPMENT, INC.
9839 W CABLE CAR ST
BOISE, ID 83709
208-895-8858

JANE SUGGS
GEMSTATE PLANNING, LLC
9840 W OVERLAND RD, STE 120
BOISE, ID 83616

Page 45 of 224

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
20-712 1-1-1 1br-1ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
20-712 1-1-1 1br-1ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
EDWARDS ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
PRISCILLA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
BITTERROOT DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
SW BESRA DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
SW BESRA DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
JAYHAWK ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
JAYHAWK ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
HERCULES DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
HERCULES DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
HONOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
TETON DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
ALPHA

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
CHRISTOPHER ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
PEGASUS PEAK

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
PEGASUS PEAK

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
PEGASUS PEAK

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
TIGER HOLLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
LIMA

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
STREET A2

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
BOAR CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
UNITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
SALUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
BLOCK  1

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
BLOCK  2

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
BLOCK  3

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
BLOCK  4

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
BLOCK  6

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
BLOCK  7

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
BLOCK  5

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
BLOCK  5

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
BLOCK  4

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
BLOCK  6

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
BLOCK  8

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
BLOCK  3

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
20-712 1-1-1 1br-1ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
20-712 1-1-1 1br-1ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
20-712 1-1-1 1br-1ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
20-712 1-1-1 1br-1ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
20-712 1-1-1 1br-1ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
20-712 1-1-1 1br-1ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
20-712 1-1-1 1br-1ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
20-712 1-1-1 1br-1ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
20-712 1-1-1 1br-1ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
20-712 3-1 3br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
20-712 3-1 3br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
20-712 3-1 3br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
BLOCK  9

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
TIGER HOLLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
SMITH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
TANGO

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
LEGACY

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
CHRISTOPHER 

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
POSSIBLE BUS STOP LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
NO.  DATE   DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
PHASE MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
BLUE YONDER SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
TRILOGY DEVELOPMENT, INC

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
07-31-2024

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
C2020-028

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
DAVID A. BAILEY P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
DAB/DES

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
PHASE MAP FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
%%uBLUE YONDER SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
LOCATED IN THE E 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 SE 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
OF SECTION 35 T.3S., R.6E., B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, ELMORE COUNTY, IDAHO

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
2024

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
1"=60'

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
S.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
S.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
S.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
S.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
E /16

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
SET 5/8" x 24" IRON PIN WITH PLASTIC CAP, PLS 15758

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
SET 1/2" x 24" IRON PIN WITH PLASTIC CAP, PLS 15758

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
SUBDIVISION BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP MONUMENT, PLS 15758 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
SURVEY LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
FOUND 5/8" IRON PIN W/ PLASTIC CAP, PLS 15758 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
FOUND 1/2" x 24" IRON PIN WITH PLASTIC CAP, PLS 15758 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
2726

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
W. ASHTON DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
EXISTING SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
PROPOSED SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
PROPOSED WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
STORM DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
ROAD CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
ROLLED CURB/GUTTER AND SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
LOT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
LOT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
BLOCK NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
STREET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
HANDICAP RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
3,570 s.f.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
CALCULATED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
EXISTING POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
EXISTING CURB & SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
MAILBOX CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
PHASE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
PHASE 4

KatieMiller
Text Box
Currently PHASE 2 
Construction Drawings are approved

KatieMiller_1
Text Box
Currently PHASE 3 
Construction Drawings have been submitted for review

KatieMiller_2
Text Box
Lots have been modified to not exceed 2 homes/one lot of the adjacent subdivision

KatieMiller_3
Arrow

KatieMiller_4
Arrow

KatieMiller_5
Arrow

KatieMiller_6
Text Box
We lost two buildable lots revising our northern boundary. Would you be open to us adding two lots back in, in this common area?

KatieMiller_7
Rectangle

KatieMiller_8
Arrow



Page 46 of 224



Page 47 of 224



Page 48 of 224



Page 49 of 224



Page 50 of 224



Page 51 of 224



Page 52 of 224



Page 53 of 224



 Staff Report 
 

 

Request Summary 

Michelle Foley on behalf of Challenger Development is requesting the approval of Blue Yonder 

Subdivision No. 3 Final Plat. Phase three of Blue Yonder Subdivision No. 3 will consist of forty-four (44) 

single-family lots and six (6) common lots. Blue Yonder Subdivision No. 3 is one of four phases to be 

completed in the Blue Yonder Subdivision.  

History 
City Council previously approved the Blue Yonder Preliminary Plat (PZ-22-90) and Conditional Use Permit 
(PZ-22-91) on November 14, 2022. The Findings of Fact we signed and finalized on November 28, 2022.  
The property is currently zoned Residential R-4 min lot of 5,000 sq. ft. The Blue Yonder Subdivision 
consists of 94 single family home lots, 10 duplex lots totaling 20 dwelling units, and a one single lot 
consisting of thirty-five (35) four-plex buildings totaling 140 dwelling units. The single lot development of 
the thirty-five (35) multi-family units required the approval of the conditional use permit. City Council 
Findings of Fact required this development to reduce the residential lots along the northern boundary of 
the proposed preliminary plat share their southern boundary with no more than two (2) single-family 
residential lots. The applicant has complied with this request.  
 
Blue Yonder Final Plat No. 1 (PZ-24-24) went before the City Council on June 11, 2024.  
PZ-23-10 Blue Yonder No. 1 Development Plans were approved February 15, 2023.  
Currently Blue Yonder No. 1 is under construction. Blue Yonder No. 1 is almost complete.  
 
Blue Yonder No. 2 submitted their Final Plat on March 13, 2025 (PZ-25-13) and currently under review. 
Blue Yonder No. 2 submitted Development Plans on May 11, 2023 (PZ-23-0033) and were approved on 
October 30, 2023. 
 
Blue Yonder No. 3 submitted their Final Plat on March 17, 2025 (PZ-25-17). 

To: City Council 
Presenter: Nicole Coffey, City Planner 
Request: To approve Blue Yonder 
Subdivision 3 Final Plat. Located off Smith 
Road and S 5th W.  Consisting of 
approximately 11.62 acres more or less. 
Phase three (3) will consist of 44 single-
family lots and 6 common lots.   

Application: PZ-25-17 

Applicant: Michelle Foley, with JJ Howard  

 

City Council: 09/23/2025  

Page 54 of 224



  
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Blue Yonder No. 3 submitted the development plans on May 30, 2024 (PZ-24-35). These plans received 
final approval on January 9, 2025. 
 
Fire 
Mountain Home Fire has no special requirements or comments.  
 
Public Works  
Public Works has signed off as of September 2, 2025.  
 
Water 
Has no additional comments 
 
Wastewater 
Has no additional comments 
 
Streets 
Has no additional comments 
 
Fiber 
Has no additional comments 
 
Police 
Has no additional comments 
 
Water Rights Fee 
Water rights are charged at $2000.00 per acre. This plat consists of 11.2 acres. Amount due before 
recording the final plat is $22,400.00. 
 
Impact Fees 
Impact Fees will apply. 
 
EDU’S 
There have been seventy-eight (78) residential building permits, three (3) commercial building permits. 
Total number of EDU’s is one hundred and seventy-three (173). 

 
Approval Process 
9-16-11 G Approval of Subdivision Plat: No plat shall be recorded or offered for recording with the 

Elmore County recorder until the plat has been reviewed and approved by the mayor and council, and 
shall bear thereon the approval, by endorsement, of the city engineer and the clerk of the city. 

The final plat shall not be approved by the mayor and council until all the proposed public improvements 

have been made according to the approved development plans and specifications (see section 9-16-
12 of this chapter) and the improvements have been approved by the Community Development Director 
and Public Works Director and approved by the city council or suitable financial guarantees are provided 

(see section 9-16-14 of this chapter). All plats located within the area of impact and/or one mile outside 
of the city limits must also meet the requirements of the area of impact agreement with Elmore County. 
 

Page 55 of 224

https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/mountainhomeid/latest/mountainhome_id/0-0-0-5638#JD_9-16-12
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/mountainhomeid/latest/mountainhome_id/0-0-0-5638#JD_9-16-12
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/mountainhomeid/latest/mountainhome_id/0-0-0-5748#JD_9-16-14


  
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

   H.   Method Of Recording: Upon approval of the final plat by the council, the subdivider's 
prepayment of recording fees, posting of surety bond or other acceptable guaranty and the 
inclusion of the following signatures on the final plat, the administrator shall submit 
the final plat to the county recorder for recording: 

      1.   Certification and signature of the city council verifying that the subdivision has been 
approved; 

      2.   Certification and signature of the city clerk, if required, and the city engineer verifying 
that the subdivision meets the city requirements and has been approved by the council; 

      3.   Certification and signature of the sanitation restrictions on the face of the plat per Idaho 
Code; 

      4.   Certification and signature of Elmore County treasurer that all taxes have been paid; 

      5.   Certification and signature of approval of Elmore County surveyor; 

      6.   Certification and signature of property owner/developer for deed of dedication; 

      7.   Certification and signature of the surveyor who surveyed the property; 

      8.   Owner's certification of acknowledgement; 

      9.   Recorder's certification. (Ord. 1628, 1-12-2015; amd. Ord. 1727, 10-12-2021) 

 

Applicable Regulations or Codes 
City Code 9-16-11 Final Plat 
 
Comprehensive Plan Compliance  

Chapter 5 Housing, 
• Availability of a mix of housing types is essential for the social structure of the 

community (page 28). 
• 5.3 Existing Conditions (Page 29)– The existing housing market is Mountain Home is 

in crisis, and the community is feeling the ramifications of the shortage.  
o House prices are nearing, and some have reached unaffordable rates; and 

rental rates are the highest they’ve ever been. 
o Low inventories have impacted the workforce without housing there is no 

workforce to hire. 
o Potential incoming companies wonder where their talent and employee pool 

will come from if they invest in Mountain Home.  
o The Airforce is overburdened at 98% base housing occupancy; they are at 

least 100 airmen over occupancy. 
• 5.6 Future (Page 33) – Apart from the existing need for additional housing in 

Mountain Home, adding housing will be an economic stimulus for the community. 
 
It will add valuable and much needed tax base to the city, which will allow for 
increased and improved services; and it will also provide impact fees which are 
used to maintain and plan for expansion of infrastructure 

Page 56 of 224



  
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 
Staff Review 
Staff has reviewed the documents provided, the City Code, and the Comprehensive Plan, and has found 
that Blue Yonder Subdivision No. 3 has provided the documentation that meets the city code, and the 
comprehensive plan by providing single-family housing that is available to purchase. 

 
Conclusion 
If the City Council determines the proposed request appropriate, you may recommend approval 
of the Final Plat, as presented, subject to the following conditions.  

1. Subject to site plan amendments as required by Building, Public Works, Fire, and Zoning 
Officials to comply with applicable City Codes and standards and Preliminary plat finding 
of fact requirements. 

2. All future development will comply with the City of Mountain Home development design 
standards. 

3. Before the Final Plat is recorded, the applicant shall receive all necessary approvals 
regarding water and sewer infrastructure from the Central Health District.  

4. Per City Code 9-16-11(G), The Final Plat shall be filed and recorded with the Elmore 
County recorder within one year after approval by the Council; otherwise, such approval 
shall become null and void unless thirty (30) days before said expiration date an extension 
of time is applied for by the developer. The Planning & Zoning Commission may 
recommend to the Council a one-time extension, which shall be subject to review before 
recording, for a period of one year, which the Council may approve as presented, approve 
with conditions, or deny. 

5. All development regarding this application will be subject to the City of Mountain Home’s 
ability to provide municipal water and wastewater services.  

 

Attachments 
1. Vicinity Map 

2. Final Plat 

3. Preliminary Plat 

4. CC Preliminary Plat FOF 

 

Page 57 of 224



Page 58 of 224



Page 59 of 224



Page 60 of 224



Page 61 of 224



Page 62 of 224



L

YE

IABA.DIVAD

PR
OF

ESSIO ENGINEER

NAL

REGISTERED

S
TAT E OF I DAHO

8 2 72NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

TE
L 

  2
08

-9
38

-0
01

3
w

w
w

.b
ai

le
ye

ng
in

ee
rs

.c
om

11
19

 E
. S

TA
TE

 S
T.

, S
U

IT
E 

21
0

EA
G

LE
, I

D
  8

36
16

CI
VI

L E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

|P
LA

NN
IN

G|
CA

DD

ai
le

y E
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 In
c.

OWNERS
ENDURANCE HOLDINGS LLC
1977 E OVERLAND RD
MERIDIAN ID 83642

DEVELOPER
TRILOGY DEVELOPMENT, INC.
9839 W CABLE CAR ST
BOISE, ID 83709

ENGINEER
DAVID A. BAILEY, P.E.
BAILEY ENGINEERING, INC.
1119 E. STATE ST., SUITE 210
EAGLE, ID  83616

PLANNER/CONTACT
SHAWN BROWNLEE
TRILOGY DEVELOPMENT, INC.
9839 W CABLE CAR ST
BOISE, ID 83709
208-895-8858

JANE SUGGS
GEMSTATE PLANNING, LLC
9840 W OVERLAND RD, STE 120
BOISE, ID 83616

Page 63 of 224

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
20-712 1-1-1 1br-1ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
20-712 1-1-1 1br-1ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
EDWARDS ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
PRISCILLA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
BITTERROOT DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
SW BESRA DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
SW BESRA DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
JAYHAWK ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
JAYHAWK ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
HERCULES DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
HERCULES DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
HONOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
TETON DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
ALPHA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
CHRISTOPHER ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
PEGASUS PEAK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
PEGASUS PEAK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
PEGASUS PEAK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
TIGER HOLLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
LIMA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
STREET A2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
BOAR CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
UNITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
SALUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
BLOCK  1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
BLOCK  2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
BLOCK  3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
BLOCK  4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
BLOCK  6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
BLOCK  7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
BLOCK  5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
BLOCK  5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
BLOCK  4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
BLOCK  6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
BLOCK  8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
BLOCK  3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
20-712 1-1-1 1br-1ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
20-712 1-1-1 1br-1ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
20-712 1-1-1 1br-1ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
20-712 1-1-1 1br-1ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
20-712 1-1-1 1br-1ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
20-712 1-1-1 1br-1ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
20-712 1-1-1 1br-1ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
20-712 1-1-1 1br-1ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
%%USTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
20-712 2-2-1 2br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
%%ULIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
%%UPATIO / DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
20-712 1-1-1 1br-1ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
20-712 3-1 3br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
20-712 3-1 3br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
20-712 3-1 3br-2ba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
BLOCK  9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
TIGER HOLLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
SMITH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
TANGO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
LEGACY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
CHRISTOPHER 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
POSSIBLE BUS STOP LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
NO.  DATE   DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
PHASE MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
BLUE YONDER SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
TRILOGY DEVELOPMENT, INC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
07-31-2024

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
C2020-028

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
DAVID A. BAILEY P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
DAB/DES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
PHASE MAP FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
%%uBLUE YONDER SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
LOCATED IN THE E 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 SE 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
OF SECTION 35 T.3S., R.6E., B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2026
CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, ELMORE COUNTY, IDAHO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2027
2024

AutoCAD SHX Text_2028
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2029
1"=60'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2030
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2031
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2032
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2033
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2034
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_2035
S.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2036
S.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2037
1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2038
S.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2039
S.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2040
E /16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2041
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2042
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2043
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2044
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2045
SET 5/8" x 24" IRON PIN WITH PLASTIC CAP, PLS 15758

AutoCAD SHX Text_2046
SET 1/2" x 24" IRON PIN WITH PLASTIC CAP, PLS 15758

AutoCAD SHX Text_2047
SUBDIVISION BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2048
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP MONUMENT, PLS 15758 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2049
SURVEY LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2050
SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2051
FOUND 5/8" IRON PIN W/ PLASTIC CAP, PLS 15758 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2052
FOUND 1/2" x 24" IRON PIN WITH PLASTIC CAP, PLS 15758 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2053
2726

AutoCAD SHX Text_2054
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2055
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2056
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2057
W. ASHTON DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2058
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2059
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2060
EXISTING SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2061
PROPOSED SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2062
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2063
PROPOSED WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2064
STORM DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2065
ROAD CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2066
ROLLED CURB/GUTTER AND SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2067
LOT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2068
LOT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2069
BLOCK NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2070
FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2071
STREET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text_2072
HANDICAP RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2073
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2074
STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2075
3,570 s.f.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2076
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2077
CALCULATED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2078
EXISTING POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2079
EXISTING CURB & SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2080
EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2081
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2082
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2083
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2084
MAILBOX CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2085
PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2086
PHASE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2087
PHASE 4

KatieMiller_9
Text Box
Currently PHASE 2 
Construction Drawings are approved

KatieMiller_10
Text Box
Currently PHASE 3 
Construction Drawings have been submitted for review

KatieMiller_11
Text Box
Lots have been modified to not exceed 2 homes/one lot of the adjacent subdivision

KatieMiller_12
Arrow

KatieMiller_13
Arrow

KatieMiller_14
Arrow

KatieMiller_15
Text Box
We lost two buildable lots revising our northern boundary. Would you be open to us adding two lots back in, in this common area?

KatieMiller_16
Rectangle

KatieMiller_17
Arrow



Page 64 of 224



Page 65 of 224



Page 66 of 224



Page 67 of 224



Page 68 of 224



Page 69 of 224



Page 70 of 224



Page 71 of 224



 Staff Report 
 

 

 

 

 

Request Summary 

Michelle Foley on behalf of Corey Barton Homes is requesting the approval of Thunderbolt Landing 3 
Final Plat. Thunderbolt Landing 3 is currently zoned as R-3 Planned Unit Development. This phase will 
consist of a wide range of lot sizes and a mix of homes. Thunderbolt Landing 3 will have forty-nine (49) 
lots. Among the forty-nine (49) lots, thirty-nine (39) are single family lots and there will be ten (10) 
common and storm water drainage lots. This phase of Thunderbolt Landing 3 requires the landscape 
improvements for Greystone Park which is located North of the development along I-84.  
 
History 
The property is currently zoned Residential R-3 PUD (PZ-21-06).  
 
The land prior to the development of Thunderbolt Landing 1 and 2 the land was vacant.   
 
The preliminary plat and rezone to R-3 Planned Unit Development for Thunderbolt Landing (PZ-21-07, 
PZ-21-06) was presented to City Council on April 19th, 2021, City Council held a subsequent public hearing 
on June 14, 2021, which was closed and tabled till its decision date on July 12, 2021. The proposed 
development consisted of two hundred and seventy-four (274) lots, two hundred and thirty-eight (238) 
of those lots were residential.  Due to citizen concerns the approved development will consist of one 
hundred seventy-four (174) single-family lots. Twenty-six (26) of the lots will be 8,000 square feet or 
larger. One-hundred-fifteen (115) of the lots will be between 7,100 and 8,000 square feet. Thirty-one (31) 
of the lots will be between 3,420 square feet and 7,100 square feet.  
 

To: City Council 
Presenter: Nicole Coffey, City Planner 
Request: To Approve Thunderbolt Landing 3. 
Located off North 10th E, South of I-84, and North of 
East 17th North. Consisting of approximately 9.84 
acres more or less. Phase three will consist of 
single-family detached homes with mixed lot and 
home sizes. 

Application: PZ-25-25 

Applicant: Michelle Foley, of JJ Howard 

 

City Council: 09/23/2025 

Page 72 of 224



  
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Thunderbolt Landing No. one (PZ-22-78) was recorded May 11, 2023, and Thunderbolt Landing No. two 
(PZ-24-25) was recorded November 05, 2024. 
 
Building 
Has no additional comments 
 
Fire 
Has no additional comments.  
 
Public Woks 
Pressure test have been completed and approved by the State. 
 
Water 
Has no additional comments. 
 
Waste Water 
Has no additional comments. 
 
Fiber 
Has no additional comments. 
 
Streets 
Has no additional comments. 
 
Police 
Has no additional comments. 
 
Water Rights Fee 
Water rights are charged at $2000.00 per acre. This plat consists of 9.84 acres. Amount due before 
recording the final plat is $19,680.  
 
Impact Fees 
Impact Fees will apply. 
 
EDU’s Jan. 2025-Aug. 2025 
There have been seventy-eight (78) residential building Permits, three (3) Commercial Building Permits. 
Total number of EDU’s is one hundred and seventy-three (173).  
 
Approval Process 
9-16-11 G Approval of Subdivision Plat: No plat shall be recorded or offered for recording with the Elmore 
County recorder until the plat has been reviewed and approved by the mayor and council, and shall bear 
thereon the approval, by endorsement, of the city engineer and the clerk of the city. The final plat shall 
not be approved by the mayor and council until all the proposed public improvements have been made 
according to the approved development plans and specifications (see section 9-16-12 of this chapter) and 
the improvements have been approved by the Community Development Director and Public Works 
Director and approved by the city council or suitable financial guarantees are provided (see section 9-16-
14 of this chapter). All plats located within the area of impact and/or one mile outside of the city limits 
must also meet the requirements of the area of impact agreement with Elmore County. 

Page 73 of 224

https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/mountainhomeid/latest/mountainhome_id/0-0-0-5638#JD_9-16-12
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/mountainhomeid/latest/mountainhome_id/0-0-0-5748#JD_9-16-14
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/mountainhomeid/latest/mountainhome_id/0-0-0-5748#JD_9-16-14


  
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

 
   H.   Method Of Recording: Upon approval of the final plat by the council, the subdivider's prepayment 
of recording fees, posting of surety bond or other acceptable guaranty and the inclusion of the following 
signatures on the final plat, the administrator shall submit the final plat to the county recorder for 
recording: 

1. Certification and signature of the city council verifying that the subdivision has been approved; 
2. Certification and signature of the city clerk, if required, and the city engineer verifying that the     

subdivision meets the city requirements and has been approved by the council; 
3. Certification and signature of the sanitation restrictions on the face of the plat per Idaho Code; 
4. Certification and signature of Elmore County treasurer that all taxes have been paid; 
5. Certification and signature of approval of Elmore County surveyor; 
6. Certification and signature of property owner/developer for deed of dedication; 
7. Certification and signature of the surveyor who surveyed the property; 
8. Owner's certification of acknowledgement. 
9. Recorder's certification. (Ord. 1628, 1-12-2015; amd. Ord. 1727, 10-12-2021) 

 
Applicable Regulations or Codes 
City Code 9-16-11 Final Plat, 9-16-14: Guarantee of Completion of Improvements 
 
Comprehensive Plan Compliance  
Chapter 2 Community Vision 

o Housing is a top five (5) priority. 
Chapter 3 Economic Development 

o Assess available land for future development and housing opportunities to 
accommodate growth. 

Chapter 5 Housing 
o Availability of housing for all demographics is critically important to the economic vitality 

and livability of communities.  
o Home inventory supports the local workforce to reduce commuting costs, shorter 

commutes allow workers to spend more time with their families.   

• Low inventories have impacted the workforce, without housing there is no workforce. 

• The Airforce is overburdened at 98% base housing occupancy; they are at least 100 
airmen over occupancy. 

• Lack of impact fees stretch municipal budges. impact fees which are used to maintain 
and plan for expansion of infrastructure. 

• Single-family homes are the highest priority for all age groups. 

• Housing will add valuable and much needed tax base which will allow for increased and 
improved services; 

Land Use 
o Promote and approve orderly, compatible development that aligns with the goal of the 

comprehensive plan. 
Air Force Base 

o Provide housing solutions to both the civilian community, as well as the base 
community.  

o Identify strategies to meet the housing needs of military personnel and their families.  
 
 

Page 74 of 224



  
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Staff Review 
Staff has reviewed the documents provided, the City Code, and the Comprehensive Plan, and has found 
that Thunderbolt Landing 3 has provided the documentation that meets the city code, and the 
comprehensive plan by providing single-family housing that is available to purchase. 
 
Conclusion 
If the City Council determines the proposed request appropriate, you may recommend approval of the 
Final Plat, as presented, subject to the following conditions.  

1. Subject to site plan amendments as required by Building, Public Works, Fire, and Zoning Officials 
to comply with applicable City Codes and standards and Preliminary plat finding of fact 
requirements. 

2. All future development will comply with Thunderbolt Landing agreement that was made effective 
July 27th, 2021.  

3. Before the Final Plat is recorded, the applicant shall receive all necessary approvals regarding 
water and sewer infrastructure from the Central Health District. 

4. Per City Code 9-16-11(G), The Final Plat shall be filed and recorded with the Elmore County 
recorder within one year after approval by the Council; otherwise, such approval shall become 
null and void unless thirty (30) days before said expiration date an extension of time is applied 
for by the developer. The Planning & Zoning Commission may recommend to the Council a one-
time extension, which shall be subject to review before recording, for a period of one year, which 
the Council may approve as presented, approve with conditions, or deny. 

5. All development regarding this application will be subject to the City of Mountain Home’s ability 
to provide municipal water and wastewater services.  

 

Attachments 
1. Vicinity Map 

2. Final Plat 

3. PUD Agreement  

4. Proposed Preliminary Plat 

5. Updated Preliminary Plat 

6. CC FOF Preliminary Plat 

 

Page 75 of 224



Page 76 of 224



Page 77 of 224



Page 78 of 224



Page 79 of 224



Page 80 of 224



Page 81 of 224



Page 82 of 224



Page 83 of 224



Page 84 of 224



Page 85 of 224



Page 86 of 224



Page 87 of 224



Page 88 of 224



Page 89 of 224



L

YE

IABA.DIVAD

PR
OF

ESSIO ENGINEER

NAL

REGISTERED

S
TAT E OF I DAHO

8 2 72NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

TE
L 

  2
08

-9
38

-0
01

3
w

w
w

.b
ai

le
ye

ng
in

ee
rs

.c
om

11
19

 E
. S

TA
TE

 S
T.

, S
U

IT
E 

21
0

EA
G

LE
, I

D
  8

36
16

CI
VI

L E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

|P
LA

NN
IN

G|
CA

DD

ai
le

y E
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 In
c.

DEVELOPMENT FEATURES

ACREAGE
TOTAL PARCEL - 47.49 ACRES

LOTS
TOTAL LOTS - 274
TOTAL DWELLING UNITS - 238
SF RESIDENTIAL - 238
COMMON LOTS - 36

DENSITY
OVERALL DENSITY  DU/ACRE - 5.01

OPEN SPACE
ONSITE COMMON AREA - 6.23 ACRES - 13.1%
USEABLE OPEN SPACE - 5.72 ACRES - 12.0%

OFFSITE OPEN SPACE - 2.38 ACRES APPROX.
GREYSTONE PARK - APPROX. 1.9 ACRES
WALK/BIKE PATH - APPROX .48 ACRES

ZONING
EXISTING - COUNTY RR
PROPOSED - R3 PUD

SEWAGE DISPOSAL
CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME

WATER SUPPLY
CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME

CITY
MOUNTAIN HOME

SCHOOL DISTRICT
MOUNTAIN HOME

FIRE DISTRICT
MOUNTAIN HOME

IRRIGATION DISTRICT
NONE

OWNERS
VIPER INVESTMENTS LLC
1977 E OVERLAND ROAD
MERIDIAN, IDAHO 83642

DEVELOPER
TRILOGY DEVELOPMENT, INC.
9839 W CABLE CAR ST
BOISE, ID 83709

ENGINEER
DAVID A. BAILEY, P.E.
BAILEY ENGINEERING, INC.
1119 E. STATE ST., SUITE 210
EAGLE, ID  83616

PLANNER/CONTACT
SHAWN BROWNLEE
TRILOGY DEVELOPMENT, INC.
9839 W CABLE CAR ST
BOISE, ID 83709
208-895-8858

Page 90 of 224

AutoCAD SHX Text_2088
N. 10TH E ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2089
N. 10TH E ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2090
E. 17TH N ST. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2091
N. 8TH E ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2092
BEL AIR SUBDIVISION NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2093
BEL AIR SUBDIVISION NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2094
BEL AIR SUBDIVISION NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2095
AMENDED GLENN-ROI ADDITION NO. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2096
GLEN ROI SUBDIVISION NO. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2097
GREYSTONE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2098
INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2099
 BLOCK  1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2100
 BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2101
 BLOCK  2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2102
 BLOCK  2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2103
 BLOCK  6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2104
 BLOCK  6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2105
 BLOCK  7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2106
 BLOCK  7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2107
 BLOCK   5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2108
 BLOCK   5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2109
 BLOCK   4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2110
 BLOCK   4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2111
 BLOCK   3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2112
 BLOCK   3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2113
 BLOCK   1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2114
 BLOCK  9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2115
 BLOCK  8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2116
 BLOCK 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2117
 BLOCK  11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2118
 BLOCK  11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2119
 BLOCK  13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2120
 BLOCK  10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2121
 BLOCK  12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2122
N. 5TH E ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2123
EAGLE KEEPER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2124
HARTLEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2125
NE TRAILRIDGE ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2126
MORROW ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2127
STRIKE EAGLE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2128
E. 19TH N. ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2129
E. 18TH N ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2130
NE ROCKRIDGE ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2131
N. 8TH E ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2132
N 7TH E ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2133
N 8TH E ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2134
THUNDERBOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2135
N. 8TH E ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2136
EAGLE KEEPER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2137
HARTLEY ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2138
N 1/4 CORNER SECTION 24 FALLS IN EAST BOUND  LANE OF I-84. POSITION CALCULATE FROM  CP&F 356335

AutoCAD SHX Text_2139
E. 18TH N. ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2140
E. 19TH N. ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2141
NE ROCKRIDGE ST. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2142
NE SADDLERIDGE ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2143
NE TRAILRIDGE CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2144
E. 17TH N ST. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2145
N. 6TH E. ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2146
E. 19TH N. ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2147
N. 6TH E. ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2148
NE. GREYSTONE LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2149
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2150
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2151
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2152
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2153
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2154
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2155
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2156
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2157
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2158
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2159
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2160
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2161
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2162
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2163
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2164
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2165
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2166
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2167
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2168
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2169
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2170
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2171
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2172
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2173
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2174
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2175
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2176
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2177
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2178
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2179
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2180
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2181
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2182
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2183
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2184
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2185
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2186
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2187
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2188
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2189
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2190
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2191
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2192
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2193
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2194
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2195
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2196
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2197
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2198
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2199
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2200
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2201
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2202
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2203
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2204
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2205
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2206
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2207
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2208
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2209
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2210
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2211
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2212
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2213
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2214
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2215
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2216
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2217
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2218
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2219
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2220
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2221
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2222
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2223
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2224
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2225
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2226
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2227
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2228
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2229
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2230
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2231
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2232
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2233
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2234
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2235
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2236
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2237
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2238
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2239
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2240
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2241
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2242
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2243
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2244
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2245
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2246
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2247
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2248
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2249
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2250
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2251
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2252
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2253
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2254
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2255
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2256
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2257
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2258
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2259
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2260
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2261
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2262
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2263
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2264
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2265
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2266
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2267
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2268
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2269
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2270
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2271
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2272
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2273
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2274
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2275
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2276
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2277
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2278
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2279
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2280
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2281
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2282
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2283
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2284
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2285
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2286
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2287
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2288
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2289
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2290
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2291
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2292
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2293
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2294
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2295
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2296
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2297
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2298
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2299
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2300
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2301
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2302
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2303
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2304
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2305
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2306
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2307
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2308
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2309
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2310
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2311
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2312
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2313
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2314
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2315
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2316
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2317
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2318
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2319
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2320
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2321
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2322
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2323
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2324
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2325
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2326
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2327
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2328
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2329
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2330
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2331
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2332
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2333
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2334
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2335
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2336
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2337
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2338
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2339
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2340
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2341
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2342
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2343
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2344
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2345
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2346
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2347
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2348
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2349
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2350
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2351
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2352
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2353
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2354
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2355
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2356
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2357
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2358
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2359
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2360
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2361
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2362
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2363
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2364
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2365
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2366
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2367
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2368
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2369
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2370
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2371
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2372
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2373
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2374
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2375
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2376
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2377
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2378
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2379
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2380
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2381
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2382
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2383
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2384
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2385
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2386
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2387
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2388
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2389
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2390
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2391
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2392
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2393
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2394
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2395
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2396
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2397
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2398
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2399
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2400
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2401
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2402
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2403
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2404
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2405
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2406
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2407
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2408
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2409
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2410
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2411
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2412
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2413
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2414
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2415
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2416
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2417
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2418
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2419
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2420
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2421
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2422
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2423
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2424
N 7TH E ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2425
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2426
1"= 500'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2427
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2428
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2429
NO.  DATE   DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2430
REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2431
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2432
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2433
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2434
PRELIMINARY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2435
THUNDERBOLT LANDING SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2436
TRILOGY DEVELOPMENT, INC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2437
01-22-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text_2438
C2020-021

AutoCAD SHX Text_2439
PP-1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2440
DAVID A. BAILEY P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2441
DAB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2442
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2443
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2444
1" = 80'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2445
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2446
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_2447
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2448
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2449
GREYSTONE SUB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2450
PROJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2451
PLAN SHEET INDEX  SHEET  DESCRIPTION   DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION PP-1 -  SITE PLAN, SHEET INDEX,   SITE PLAN, SHEET INDEX,   VICINITY MAP, NOTES, & COMMON  LOTS PP-2 EXISTING FEATURES MAP EXISTING FEATURES MAP PP-3 - PRELIMINARY PLAN & STREET  PRELIMINARY PLAN & STREET  DETAIL PP-4 PRELIMINARY PLAN TABLES  PRELIMINARY PLAN TABLES  PP-5 -  CONCEPTUAL ENGINEERING PLAN CONCEPTUAL ENGINEERING PLAN PP-6 -  CONCEPTUAL SEWER PROFILES CONCEPTUAL SEWER PROFILES PP-7 - CONCEPTUAL OPEN SPACE PLANCONCEPTUAL OPEN SPACE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2452
N. 6TH E. ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2453
PRELIMINARY PLAN FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2454
%%uTHUNDERBOLT SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2455
LOCATED IN THE W 1/2 OF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2456
SECTION 24 T.3S., R.6E., B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2457
MOUNTAIN HOME, ELMORE COUNTY, IDAHO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2458
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text_2459
INTERSTATE 84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2460
E. 15TH N. ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2461
N. 10TH E. ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2462
E. 16TH N. ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2463
N. 8TH E. ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2464
NE. GREYSTONE LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2465
BEL AIR NO. 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2466
BEL AIR NO. 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2467
BEL AIR NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2468
BEL AIR NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2469
GLENN-ROI ADD. NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2470
GLEN ROI NO. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2471
GLENN-ROI ADD. NO. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2472
RICHARD AGUIRRE NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2473
RICHARD AGUIRRE NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2474
BEL AIR NO. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2475
BEL AIR NO. 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2476
BEL AIR NO. 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2477
NOTES: 1. A TEN (10) FOOT WIDE PERMANENT PUBLIC UTILITIES AND PROPERTY DRAINAGE EASEMENT A TEN (10) FOOT WIDE PERMANENT PUBLIC UTILITIES AND PROPERTY DRAINAGE EASEMENT IS HEREBY DESIGNATED ALONG ALL LOT LINES COMMON TO A PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY AND ALONG ALL REAR LOT LINES. A FIVE (5) FOOT WIDE PUBLIC UTILITIES AND PROPERTY DRAINAGE EASEMENT IS HEREBY DESIGNATED ALONG EACH SIDE OF INTERIOR LOT LINES UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.  2. ANY RE-SUBDIVISION OF THIS PLAT SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE MOST RECENTLY ANY RE-SUBDIVISION OF THIS PLAT SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE MOST RECENTLY APPROVED SUBDIVISION STANDARDS OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME. 3. THIS DEVELOPMENT RECOGNIZES IDAHO CODE SECTION 22-4503, RIGHT TO FARM ACT, THIS DEVELOPMENT RECOGNIZES IDAHO CODE SECTION 22-4503, RIGHT TO FARM ACT, WHICH STATES: "NO AGRICULTURAL OPERATION, AGRICULTURAL FACILITY OR EXPANSION THEREOF SHALL BE OR BECOME A NUISANCE, PRIVATE OR PUBLIC, BY ANY CHANGED CONDITIONS IN OR ABOUT THE SURROUNDING NONAGRICULTURAL ACTIVITIES AFTER IT HAS BEEN IN OPERATION FOR MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR, WHEN THE OPERATION, FACILITY OR EXPANSION WAS NOT A NUISANCE AT THE TIME IT BEGAN OR WAS CONSTRUCTED. THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION SHALL NOT APPLY WHEN A NUISANCE RESULTS FROM THE IMPROPER OR NEGLIGENT OPERATION OF AN AGRICULTURAL OPERATION, AGRICULTURAL FACILITY OR EXPANSION THEREOF." 4. BUILDING SETBACKS IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL CONFORM TO THE APPLICABLE ZONING BUILDING SETBACKS IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL CONFORM TO THE APPLICABLE ZONING REGULATIONS IN EFFECT FOR THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME. 5. LOTS 1, 4 & 14, BLOCK 1, LOTS 11, 22 & 27, BLOCK 2, LOTS 9, 10, 19 & 29, BLOCK 3, LOTS 1, 4 & 14, BLOCK 1, LOTS 11, 22 & 27, BLOCK 2, LOTS 9, 10, 19 & 29, BLOCK 3, LOT 6, BLOCK 4, LOTS 7, 14 & 22, BLOCK 5, LOTS 1, 11, & 14, BLOCK 6, LOTS 6, 12, & 18, BLOCK 7, LOTS 5, 10, 16, 25, & 32, BLOCK 8, LOT 1, BLOCK 9, LOT 1, BLOCK 10, LOTS 6, 12, & 18, BLOCK 11, LOTS 1, 2 & 11, BLOCK 12, AND LOTS 1, 10 & 11, BLOCK 13 ARE COMMON LOTS WHICH SHALL BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE THUNDERBOLT LANDING HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION. ALL COMMON LOTS ARE SUBJECT TO A BLANKET PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT AND IRRIGATION EASEMENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2478
SET 5/8" x 24" IRON PIN WITH PLASTIC CAP, PLS 15758

AutoCAD SHX Text_2479
SET 1/2" x 24" IRON PIN WITH PLASTIC CAP, PLS 15758

AutoCAD SHX Text_2480
SUBDIVISION BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2481
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP MONUMENT, PLS 15758 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2482
SURVEY LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2483
SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2484
FOUND 5/8" IRON PIN W/ PLASTIC CAP, PLS 15758 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2485
FOUND 1/2" x 24" IRON PIN WITH PLASTIC CAP, PLS 15758 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2486
2726

AutoCAD SHX Text_2487
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2488
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2489
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2490
W. ASHTON DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2491
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2492
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2493
EXISTING SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2494
PROPOSED SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2495
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2496
PROPOSED WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2497
STORM DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2498
ROAD CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2499
ROLLED CURB/GUTTER AND SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2500
LOT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2501
LOT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2502
BLOCK NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2503
FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2504
STREET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text_2505
HANDICAP RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2506
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2507
STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2508
3,570 s.f.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2509
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2510
CALCULATED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2511
EXISTING POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2512
EXISTING CURB & SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2513
EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT



L

YE

IABA.DIVAD

PR
OF

ESSIO ENGINEER

NAL

REGISTERED

S
TAT E OF I DAHO

8 2 72NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

TE
L 

  2
08

-9
38

-0
01

3
w

w
w

.b
ai

le
ye

ng
in

ee
rs

.c
om

11
19

 E
. S

TA
TE

 S
T.

, S
U

IT
E 

21
0

EA
G

LE
, I

D
  8

36
16

CI
VI

L E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

|P
LA

NN
IN

G|
CA

DD

ai
le

y E
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 In
c.

DEVELOPMENT FEATURES

ACREAGE
TOTAL PARCEL - 47.49 ACRES

LOTS
TOTAL LOTS - 208 206
TOTAL DWELLING UNITS - 176 174
SF RESIDENTIAL - 176 174
COMMON LOTS - 32

DENSITY
OVERALL DENSITY  DU/ACRE - 3.71 3.67

OPEN SPACE
ONSITE COMMON AREA - 6.23 ACRES - 13.1%
USEABLE OPEN SPACE - 5.72 ACRES - 12.0%

ZONING
EXISTING - COUNTY RR
PROPOSED - R3 PUD

SEWAGE DISPOSAL
CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME

WATER SUPPLY
CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME

CITY
MOUNTAIN HOME

SCHOOL DISTRICT
MOUNTAIN HOME

FIRE DISTRICT
MOUNTAIN HOME

IRRIGATION DISTRICT
NONE

OWNERS
VIPER INVESTMENTS LLC
1977 E OVERLAND ROAD
MERIDIAN, IDAHO 83642

DEVELOPER
TRILOGY DEVELOPMENT, INC.
9839 W CABLE CAR ST
BOISE, ID 83709

ENGINEER
DAVID A. BAILEY, P.E.
BAILEY ENGINEERING, INC.
1119 E. STATE ST., SUITE 210
EAGLE, ID  83616

PLANNER/CONTACT
SHAWN BROWNLEE
TRILOGY DEVELOPMENT, INC.
9839 W CABLE CAR ST
BOISE, ID 83709
208-895-8858

Page 91 of 224

Brenda
Text Box
03/21/2022 UPDATED PPLAT



Page 92 of 224



Page 93 of 224



Page 94 of 224



Page 95 of 224



Page 96 of 224



Page 97 of 224



Page 98 of 224



Page 99 of 224



Page 100 of 224



Page 101 of 224



Page 102 of 224



# 

Agreement - 1 

AGREEMENT 

 AGREEMENT, made this ______ day of  September 2025, between THE CITY OF 

MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO, a municipal corporation of the County of Elmore, State of Idaho, 

whose address is P. O. Box 10, Mountain Home, Idaho 83647, hereinafter designated as the 

“City,” and COTTAGE INVESTORS II, LLC, an Idaho limited liability company doing 

business as The Cottages of Mountain Home, whose address is 735 South 5th West, Mountain 

Home, Idaho 83647, hereinafter designated as “The Cottages.” 

RECITALS 

(a) The Cottages is an assisted living facility providing services and housing for up to 

sixteen (16) elderly people at a given time that is located at 735 South 5th West in Mountain 

Home, Idaho. 

(b) The City owns the Parks and Recreation building that is located at 795 South 5th 

West in Mountain Home, Idaho, (the “Building”) which is near The Cottages’ building. 

(c) The City has agreed that in the event of an emergency situation The Cottages may 

bring its residents to the Building for a few hours only to allow The Cottages time within which 

to arrange for more permanent and appropriate facilities to house its residents.  

IN CONSIDERATION OF the mutual promises and covenants contained in the agreement 

the City and The Cottages agree as follows: 

1. In the event of an emergency situation involving its building The Cottages may 

bring its residents to the Building located at 795 South 5th West in Mountain Home, Idaho, for a 

few hours only to allow The Cottages time within which to arrange for more permanent and 

appropriate facilities to house its residents. The residents shall not be left alone in the Building 

Page 103 of 224



# 

Agreement - 2 

and The Cottages shall provide sufficient staff to care for its residents while they are in the 

Building. 

2. The City shall provide The Cottages with the names and contact numbers of City 

employees who can provide access to the Building for The Cottages in the event of an 

emergency. 

3. The City may terminate this agreement at any time by so notifying The Cottages 

in writing of the City’s election or decision to terminate this agreement. 

4. The Cottages shall defend, indemnify and hold the City harmless from and against 

all liability, claims, judgments and demands of any persons or parties whatsoever on account of 

injuries to or deaths of persons or occurrences in, on, or about the Building incurred during the 

use of the Building by The Cottages or its residents pursuant to this agreement, including loss 

predicated on the active or passive negligence of the City. 

5. The parties incorporate into this agreement, as part of the terms of this agreement, 

the “Recitals” set forth above. 

6. All notices, requests, demands and communications hereunder will be given by 

first class certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, or by a nationally recognized 

overnight courier, postage prepaid, to be effective when properly sent and received, refused or 

returned undelivered. Notices will be addressed to the parties as set forth above. Either party 

hereto may change the place for the giving of notice to it by ten (10) days prior written notice to 

the other party as provided herein. 

 

 

Page 104 of 224



# 

Agreement - 3 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the day 

and year in this agreement first above written. 

      CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO 

      a municipal corporation 

 

 

                                 By__________________________ 

            Rich Sykes, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

By__________________________ 

Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 

 
  

 

      COTTAGES INVESTORS II, LLC, 

      an Idaho limited liability company doing  

      business as The Cottages of Mountain Home 

 

 

      By      

         

       Its     

 

Page 105 of 224



# 

Agreement - 1 

AGREEMENT 

 AGREEMENT, made this _______ day of  September, 2025, between THE CITY OF 

MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO, a municipal corporation of the County of Elmore, State of Idaho, 

whose address is P. O. Box 10, Mountain Home, Idaho 83647, hereinafter designated as the 

“City,” and COTTAGE INVESTORS II, LLC, an Idaho limited liability company doing 

business as The Cottages of Mountain Home, whose address is 735 South 5th West, Mountain 

Home, Idaho 83647, hereinafter designated as “The Cottages.” 

RECITALS 

(a) The Cottages is an assisted living facility providing services and housing for up to 

sixteen (16) elderly people at a given time that is located at 735 South 5th West in Mountain 

Home, Idaho. 

(b) The City owns the Discovery Center Pre-School building that is located at 940 

North 5th East in Mountain Home, Idaho, (the “Building”). 

(c) The City has already agreed in a previous Agreement that in the event of an 

emergency situation The Cottages may bring its residents to the Parks and Recreation Building 

located at 795 South 5th West for a few hours only to allow The Cottages time within which to 

arrange for more permanent and appropriate facilities to house its residents.   

(d) The Cottages have requested in case of an emergency to allow for a second 

location in the event that the first location is damaged or destroyed due to the emergency.  That 

second location to be the Discovery Center Pre-School building that is located at 940 North 5th 

East in Mountain Home, Idaho. 

IN CONSIDERATION OF the mutual promises and covenants contained in the agreement 

the City and The Cottages agree as follows: 

Page 106 of 224



# 

Agreement - 2 

1. In the event of an emergency situation involving its building and if the first 

location provided by the City located at 795 South 5th West is damaged or destroyed due to the 

emergency, The Cottages may bring its residents to the Building located at 940 North 5th East in 

Mountain Home, Idaho, for a few hours only to allow The Cottages time within which to arrange 

for more permanent and appropriate facilities to house its residents. The residents shall not be 

left alone in the Building and The Cottages shall provide sufficient staff to care for its residents 

while they are in the Building. 

2. The City shall provide The Cottages with the names and contact numbers of City 

employees who can provide access to the Building for The Cottages in the event of an 

emergency. 

3. The City may terminate this agreement at any time by so notifying The Cottages 

in writing of the City’s election or decision to terminate this agreement. 

4. The Cottages shall defend, indemnify and hold the City harmless from and against 

all liability, claims, judgments and demands of any persons or parties whatsoever on account of 

injuries to or deaths of persons or occurrences in, on, or about the Building incurred during the 

use of the Building by The Cottages or its residents pursuant to this agreement, including loss 

predicated on the active or passive negligence of the City. 

5. The parties incorporate into this agreement, as part of the terms of this agreement, 

the “Recitals” set forth above. 

6. All notices, requests, demands and communications hereunder will be given by 

first class certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, or by a nationally recognized 

overnight courier, postage prepaid, to be effective when properly sent and received, refused or 

returned undelivered. Notices will be addressed to the parties as set forth above. Either party 

Page 107 of 224



# 

Agreement - 3 

hereto may change the place for the giving of notice to it by ten (10) days prior written notice to 

the other party as provided herein. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals this day and  

year in this agreement first above written. 

      CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO 

      a municipal corporation 

 

 

                                 By__________________________ 

            Rich Sykes, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

By__________________________ 

       Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 

 
  

 

      COTTAGES INVESTORS II, LLC, 

      an Idaho limited liability company doing  

      business as The Cottages of Mountain Home 

 

 

      By      

         

       Its     

 

Page 108 of 224



Resolution #20-2025R – Page 1  

RESOLUTION NO. #20-2025R 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO, APPOINTING THE CURRENT MEMBERS OF THE 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION TO SERVE AS THE DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
FOR THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME AND TERMINATING CURRENT DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Idaho Code Title 67, Chapter 82, the City of Mountain Home is required to 

establish a Development Impact Fee Advisory Committee to assist and advise in the implementation 

of development impact fees and §67-8205(2)(c) provides that an existing planning and zoning 

commission may serve as the development impact fee advisory committee; and 

WHEREAS, having a separated commission and committee creates scheduling and procedural 

hurdles which impede efficient and timely processing of amendments to the City’s capital 

improvements plan and required amendments to the development impact fee ordinance, the 

comprehensive plan, and other statutory planning requirements, and that handling all matters within 

one committee will greatly streamline these processes; and   

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it efficient and appropriate to appoint the members of the 

Planning and Zoning Commission, who are already engaged in land use and development matters, to 

also serve as the Development Impact Fee Advisory Committee; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council further finds it necessary to terminate the current appointments to the 

Development Impact Fee Advisory Committee in order to appoint the existing planning and zoning 

commission to serve in the capacity of the development impact fee advisory committee. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO, DOES RESOLVE 
AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. Appointment: The current members of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of 
Mountain Home are hereby appointed to serve as the Development Impact Fee Advisory Committee for 
the City of Mountain Home, effective immediately. 
 
Section 2. Termination of Existing Committee: The existing Development Impact Fee Advisory 
Committee, and all current appointments thereto, are hereby terminated as of the effective date of this 
Resolution. 
 
Section 3. Duties: The Planning and Zoning Commission, when acting as the Development Impact Fee 
Advisory Committee, shall carry out all duties and responsibilities as set forth in Idaho Code Title 67, 
Chapter 82, and any City ordinances relating to development impact fees. 
 
Section 4. Effective Date: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 
 
PASSED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Home, Idaho, on the _______ day of September 2025.  
 
APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Mountain Home, Idaho, on the _____ day of September 2025. 
 
 

Page 109 of 224



Resolution #20-2025R – Page 2  

         _______________________________ 
         Mayor, Rich Sykes  
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________   (SEAL) 
Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 

Page 110 of 224



Page 111 of 224



Page 112 of 224



Objective: 
• To reduce the feral feline colonies and colony volume within the City of Mountain 

Home 

• To preserve public safety and health, by empowering Mountain Home Animal 
Control Center through local ordinance section 6-6 and various state statutes under 
I.C.§ 25-35xx 

• To reduce public nuisance created by feral feline populations 

• To recognize that TNR is one facet of the total solution to reducing feral cat 
populations in the City of Mountain Home 

• To create community partnership in efforts to reduce feral feline population 

• To create a process and suggest ordinance updates, which through reasonable 
means creates a permitting process for local non-profit organizations to perform 
aspects of Trap-Neuter-Vaccinate-Return/Relocate and the associated 
management of feral feline colonies in the City of Mountain Home.  

• To provide definitions of terminology 

• To add a legal process and distinction between Trap-Neuter-Vaccinate-Return and 
unlawful abandonment 

• Protect the rights of citizens who experience feral cat nuisances. 
• To create a licensing program to perform TNR to be adopted by resolution (if 

applicable) 
• To propose a fee schedule for each 

o Permit to TNVR (Blanket) 
o Per animal (proportionate) 

  

  

Page 113 of 224



Definitions to add: 
  

• EAR TIP - The removal of the distal one-quarter  left ear, which is approximately 3/8-
inch in an adult and proportionally smaller in a kitten. This procedure is performed by 
licensed veterinary care providers, while the cat is under anesthesia. 

• FERAL CAT: Any un-owned, wild or untamed free roaming cat. 
• FERAL CAT COLONY: A group of free roaming feral cats  
• LICENSED VETERINARIAN - A person holding a current and valid license to perform 

veterinary medicine issued by Idaho DOPL -  Board of Veterinary Medicine 

• NON-PROFIT - An organization with current 501(c)(3) status 

• PERMIT - A permit issued to qualifying TNVR groups 

• TRAP-NEUTER-VACCINATE-RETURN PROGRAM REGULATIONS AND GUIDELINES OR 
TNVR PROGRAM REGULATIONS AND GUIDELINES: The rules adopted by the City 
Council allowing permitted organizations to undertake TNVR activities, which rules 
include standards of care and guidelines. 

• TNVR - The practice of controlling feral feline populations through Trapping, Neuter 
(sterilization), Vaccination for rabies, and subsequent Return to the trapping location.  

• TNVR GROUP: An organization permitted by the city to engage in implementing TNVR 
among feral cat colonies within City Limits, adhering to the rules set forth by MHACC & 
MHPD 

  
  

  

Page 114 of 224



Ordinance Language: 
 
***Need to add violation fine schedule 
 *Harjo and MHPD Chiefs suggest infraction for first 
offense, $500 and misdemeanor for each subsequent offense.  
  

 
  
Add to 6-6-12: 

It shall be unlawful for any person to keep any animal on any property located within the 
City when the method of keeping or harboring such animal(s), constitutes a public nuisance 
or menace to public health or safety. 

Add to 6-6-19:  
C. It shall be the duty of any non-profit performing TNVR to keep accurate and detailed 

records of TNVR Forms, in accordance with the issued permit, and submit such 
completed forms to MHACC within seven (7) days of each animal release.  

  
Create 6-6-23: FEEDING OF FERAL CATS PROHIBITED; EXCEPTIONS: 
The feeding of feral cats is prohibited in the city of Mountain Home unless otherwise 
permitted and conducted in accordance with the TNVR program regulations and 
guidelines. 
  
Create 6-6-25: TRAP TYPES PROHIBITED:  No such style of trap which is constructed to 
snare, hinge, grip legs or feet, to be used in city limits. 
 
  
Create 6-6-24  TRAP-NEUTER-VACCINATE-RETURN - BY PERMIT ONLY: 

A. PURPOSE:  
To establish, through partnership between the City of Mountain Home, MHACC and Idaho 
nonprofit entities to perform Trap-Neuter-Vaccinate-Release within the City limits; to 
recognize TNVR as one part of the solution to humanely reduce feral cat volume.  
  

B. As a prerequisite to receiving approval of a permit for a TNR partner or a TNR individual, 
the TNR partner or individual shall agree to comply with the standard conditions of 
approval set forth in the adopted TNR program requirements and guidelines. (Ord. 09-
O-2568, eff. 10-16-2009) 

  
C. STANDARDS FOR PERMIT 

The City shall govern rules and regulations governing TNVR within the City. The 
manner in which food, veterinary care and sanitation will be provided to such 

Page 115 of 224



animals; measures relating to the health of said animals, the control of noise and 
odors, control of colony numbers, the protection of persons or property rights of 
adjacent premises; and other matters as the City shall deem necessary.  

1. Such rules and regulations shall have the effect of law, and violation of such rules 
and regulations shall be deemed a violation of this chapter and grounds for 
revocation of a permit issued by the City. 

2. No feeding and/or trapping TNVR activity shall be permitted within five hundred feet 
(500') of the perimeter of any city park. 

3. It is unlawful for any person to intentionally or knowingly feed or attract feral cats by 
placing, depositing, distributing, storing, or scattering food, edible material, 
garbage, or other attractant, with the intent to lure, attract, entice feral cats without 
a TNVR permit. 

4. MHACC reserves all rights to inspect colonies  
  

  

D. REVOCATION GROUNDS: A TNVR permit may be suspended or revoked, or a permit 
application rejected, by the Chief of Police for any one (1) or more of the following 
grounds: 

1. Falsification of facts on a permit application, or TNVR Form; 
2. Failure to fulfill all steps of TNVR as set forth by MHACC and MHPD  
3. Violation of any of the provisions of this chapter or any other State, County or 

City law or regulation governing TNVR, feeding of wildlife or any other applicable 
regulation; including, but not limited to, noise, health and sanitation concerns. 

4. Conviction on a charge of cruelty to animals by any individual working on behalf 
of the permitted organization. 

5. Utilization of unlicensed veterinary care. 
6. Release of cats without fulfilling all required aspects of TNVR set forth by code or 

policy as defined by MHACC 
7. Poor treatment of MHACC or MHPD staff, as determined by the Chief of Police 
  

E. LIMITATIONS 
1. No aspect of this chapter shall undermine the authority of MHACC/MHPD or the 

City of Mountain Home to perform duties as provided by state law 
2. The City of Mountain Home shall have ultimate authority to regulate the practice 

of TNVR within the city limits 
3. The City of Mountain Home reserves the right to suspend TNVR permits or 

practice at any point, by decision of the City Council, brought by request of the 
Chief of Police 

  
  

Procedure: 
  
Permit: 

Page 116 of 224



• Each 501(c)(3) organization wishing to perform TNR must obtain a permit from the 
City 

• Permits shall be issued to qualifying organizations 

• Must have 501c paperwork 

• Must pay annual fee (reasonable, set by resolution) 

• Must cite Name, Address and phone numbers for board members, officers and agents 
doing TNVR field work 

• Permits are revocable by MHACC, ACO, Chief of Police, City Council  
  
TNVR Field Work Guidelines: 

• Required to fill out TNVR Form for each animal; regardless of outcome path. 
• Cats trapped with tipped ears or indication of private ownership (i.e. tag, collar, chip, 

tattoo) must be immediately released on location immediately brought to MHACC 

• All feral cats trapped under TNVR must be presented to MHACC for inspection of 
suspected ownership, sex, overall health, obvious pregnancy, and other factors has 
MHACC determines 

• Feral cats trapped with already tipped ears must be released to TNVR group to proceed 
to a licensed vet to be re-administered Rabies vaccine if previous trapping occurred over 
one year prior.  

• Cats that have overwhelming health issues must be humanely euthanized (i.e. major 
infections, open wounds, broken bones 

• Required to obtain Idaho Licensed veterinary care and signature of same upon 
completion of spay/neuter, vaccination and ear-tipping. 

• Required to return completed TNVR Form to MHACC within seven (7) days of release 

  
  

TNVR Trapped Feral Cat Workflow: 
1. Cat is trapped 
2. Cat is logged on TNVR form 
3. Qualification for TNVR Assessed on-site 

a. Determined feral - proceed to 4 
b. Determined owned - log and immediately release 
c. Determine feral previously TNVR'd 

i. Fast-track to 8a 
d. Determine kittens of rehabilitative age - on track for adoption 

i. WHO IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THIS STEP??? 
4. Fill initial portion of TNVR form  
5. Present feral cat to MHACC for inspection 
6. MHACC performs inspection for 

a. Suspected ownership,  
b. Form accuracy 
c. Overall health (pregnancy, broken bones, infection, etc) 
d. Logs date, signs top half of TNVR form, authorizing veterinary medical 

procedures 

Page 117 of 224



e. Collects $2 fee per animal (to be set by resolution) 
7. TNVR group takes feral cat to licensed veterinarian 
8. Vet performs: 

a. Sterilization 
b. Vaccination for rabies 
c. Ear-tip 
d. Signs TNVR form for completion of above 

9. TNVR group releases feral cat to trap origination point 
10. TNVR group logs date of release 
11. TNVR group returns completed TNVR form to MHACC 
12. MHACC created photocopy of original TNVR form and supplies that copy to TNVR group 
13. MHACC maintains copies of all TNVR forms  

  
  

Questions this sections raises: 
• Does any of this language undermine the MHACC / MHPD authority under state and 

local law? 

• Any unintended consequences? 

• Are there any contradicting sections? 

• Who is legally responsible for managed feral cats? 
o What happens if a feral cat bites someone? 
o Who is responsible for adjacent property damage or nuisance? 

• What to do with adoptable kittens? 

• What to do with pregnant cats and in-utero kittens? 

 

Page 118 of 224



PROPOSAL

Trap-Neuter-Vaccinate-Return

Chapter 6-6 Ordinance updates

1

9/16/25

Page 119 of 224



Objectives
•To reduce the feral feline colonies and colony 
volume within the City of Mountain Home

•To preserve public health and safety

•Empower Mountain Home Animal Control Center

•To create partnership with local nonprofit 
organizations wishing to perform TNVR

•Recognize TNVR as one facet of the total solution

•Create distinction between “Return” and unlawful 

“Abandonment”

•Create a legal framework to perform TNVR within the 

City of Mountain Home

2

Page 120 of 224



Idaho Code  § 50-319

Powers of the City

3
https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/title50/t50ch3/sect50-319/

Page 121 of 224

https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/title50/t50ch3/sect50-319/


Concerns 
• Nuisances: Feral cats create public nuisance for private citizens

• Public health & safety: Feline-to-human communicable diseases; rabies, 

toxoplasmosis, etc. (https://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/volumes/74/wr/mm7431a2.htm)

• Empowering MHACC: Idaho Title 50-319; MH Chapter 6-6, etc.

• Preserving rights: How to preserve the rights of the public to maintain their own 

domestic cats pursuant to current ordinances

• Remaining humane: Ethically handling various scenarios of sick, pregnant and 

injured animals

• Program Costs: Public funds and private donations are a limited resource

• Usability: Program must be thorough enough to determine efficacy, while being user 

friendly

• Open feeding: Attracting unwanted pests and wildlife 

4

Page 122 of 224

https://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/volumes/74/wr/mm7431a2.htm


5

Current Roadblocks
Currently there is not a legal framework to 

perform TNVR in the city limits

• 6-6-4: Keeping of unlicensed animals, 

proof of rabies vaccine, license tag

• 6-6-4: Number of kept cats (& dogs) total 

is 3 per household

• 6-6-11: Animal Cruelty – Abandonment

• 6-6-13: Animals running at large

• 6-6-15: Animal feces to be removed by 

owners Page 123 of 224



TNVR – Creating a Legal Framework

6

• Thoughtful additions to 6-6 of Mountain 

Home code, addressing: 

• Creation of a permit to TNVR

• Feeding

• Property and rights of citizens

• Standards for permit

• Revocation grounds

• Addition of pertinent definitions

• Permit to legally perform functions of TNVR

• Similar to a conditional use permit

• Open to 501[c] organizations

• TNVR Form to formalize workflow

• Required signatures

• MHACC

• Licensed Veterinarian

• Remit reasonable fee per animal (set by resolution)

 

Ordinances Permit

Program

Page 124 of 224



Permit Overview

• Functions similarly to a conditional use permit (C.U.P.)

• Available to 501[c] organizations wishing to perform TNVR within the City

• Must follow “Standards” as set forth in ordinance and MHPD/MHACC 

policy

• City shall govern the rules and regulations of TNVR within the city limits

• Prerequisite for organizations and their agents to sign standards 

acknowledgement prior to performing TNVR activities

• Follow the TNVR Form policies of the City

• Remit $2 per cat which qualifies for TNVR

• Prohibitions:

• Open feeding of colonies

• Trapping activity within 500’ of the perimeter of a public park

7

Page 125 of 224



Potential Ordinance Updates
New definitions

• EAR TIP: The removal of the distal one-quarter (left ) ear, which is approximately 3/8-inch in an adult and proportionally 
smaller in a kitten. This procedure is performed by licensed veterinarian, while the cat is under anesthesia.

• FERAL CAT: Any un-owned, wild or untamed free roaming cat.
• FERAL CAT COLONY: A group of free roaming feral cats 
• LICENSED VETERINARIAN: A person holding a current and valid license to perform veterinary medicine issued by Idaho 

DOPL -  Board of Veterinary Medicine
• NEUTER: A colloquial term of TNVR to represent the function of sterilization of either sex of feral cat. Inclusive of spay of a 

female cat.
• NON-PROFIT: An organization with current 501(c)(3) status
• PERMIT: A permit issued to qualifying TNVR groups
• RETURN: The act of returning a feral cat to the origin of trapping location, after fulfilling all requirements of TNVR 
• STANDARDS: The standards of permit as prescribed by ordinance and MHACC rules 
• TNVR FORM: A formalized processing document produced by MHACC; requiring trapping date, location of trap, property 

owner name,  TNVR group name, agent name, agent signature, 
• TNVR PROGRAM RULES AND REGULATIONS: The rules and regulations allowing permitted organizations to undertake 

TNVR activities, which rules include STANDARDS
• TRAP: A device or enclosure designed to catch and retain animals, typically by allowing entry but not exit 
• TRAP-NEUTER-VACCINATE-RETURN or TNVR: The practice of controlling feral feline populations through Trapping, Neuter 

(sterilization), Vaccination for rabies, and subsequent Return to the trapping location. 
• TNVR GROUP: An organization permitted by the city to engage in implementing TNVR among feral cat colonies within City 

Limits, adhering to the rules set forth by MHACC & MHPD
• VACCINATE: Administering a vaccine that may prevent infection from disease, especially rabies. Performed by licensed 

veterinarian.
8

Page 126 of 224



Potential Ordinance Updates
Existing ordinances

9

• 6-6-12 – Animal Nuisances:

• Proposal - Create Section C

• It shall be unlawful for any person to keep 

any animal on any property located within 

the City when the method of keeping or 

harboring such animal(s), constitutes a 

public nuisance or menace to public health 

or safety. .

Page 127 of 224



Potential Ordinance Updates
Existing ordinances

• 6-6-19 – RECORDS REQUIRED:

• Proposal - Create Section C

• It shall be the duty of any non-profit 

performing TNVR to keep accurate and 

detailed records of TNVR Forms, in 

accordance with the issued permit, and 

submit such completed forms to MHACC 

within seven (7) days of each animal return 

to trapping location

10

Page 128 of 224



Proposed Ordinance 

*Example of open feeding; downtown Mountain Home. April 2025

11

Create 6-6-23: 

FEEDING OF FERAL CATS PROHIBITED; 

EXCEPTIONS:

The feeding of feral cats is prohibited in the city of 

Mountain Home unless otherwise permitted and 

conducted in accordance with the TNVR program 

regulations and guidelines.

Page 129 of 224



Proposed Ordinance 

*Example of young feral cats; downtown Mountain Home. April 2025

12

Create 6-6-24: 

TRAP-NEUTER-VACCINATE-RETURN - BY PERMIT 

ONLY

A. PURPOSE

To establish through partnership between the City of 

Mountain Home, MHACC and Idaho nonprofit 

entities to perform Trap-Neuter-Vaccinate-Release 

within the City limits; to recognize TNVR as one part 

of the solution to humanely reduce feral cat volume

B. PREREQUISITE

C. STANDARDS FOR PERMIT

D. REVOCATION, GROUNDS

E. LIMITATIONS

Page 130 of 224



Proposed TNVR Workflow

13

Cat Trapped
Form Top Half &

Presented to MHACC

TNVR Cat

Authorized 

to be sent 

to Vet 

Licensed Vet Performs

-Sterilization

-Vaccination

-Ear-tip

MHACC Assessment:

-Confirm Form

-Check for ownership

-Health Check 

Collect $2 per 

TNVR Complete

-Cat returned to origin

-TNVR Form completed 

and returned to MHACC

Previous TNVR Cat

-Health Check

Re-Vaccinate if previous 

trap over 1 year prior

TNVR Cat

Authorized 

to be sent 

to Vet 

Licensed Vet

Re-Vaccinate

Unhealthy cat

-Diseased

-Mortal wounds

Other 

workflow 

outcomes TBD

Page 131 of 224



Thank you Scott Harjo

sharjo@mountain-home.us

Page 132 of 224



Page 133 of 224



Page 134 of 224



Page 135 of 224



Page 136 of 224



Page 137 of 224



Page 138 of 224



Page 139 of 224



Page 140 of 224



Page 141 of 224



Page 142 of 224



Page 143 of 224



Page 144 of 224



Page 145 of 224



Page 146 of 224



Page 147 of 224



Page 148 of 224



Page 149 of 224



Page 150 of 224



Page 151 of 224



Page 152 of 224



Page 153 of 224



Page 154 of 224



Page 155 of 224



Page 156 of 224



Page 157 of 224



Page 158 of 224



Page 159 of 224



Page 160 of 224



Page 161 of 224



Page 162 of 224



Page 163 of 224



Page 164 of 224



Page 165 of 224



Page 166 of 224



Page 167 of 224



Page 168 of 224



Page 169 of 224



Page 170 of 224



Page 171 of 224



Page 172 of 224



Page 173 of 224



Page 174 of 224



Page 175 of 224



Page 176 of 224



Page 177 of 224



Page 178 of 224



Page 179 of 224



Page 180 of 224



Page 181 of 224



Page 182 of 224



Page 183 of 224



Page 184 of 224



Page 185 of 224



Page 186 of 224



Page 187 of 224



Page 188 of 224



Page 189 of 224



Page 190 of 224



Page 191 of 224



Page 192 of 224



Page 193 of 224



Page 194 of 224



Page 195 of 224



Page 196 of 224



Page 197 of 224



# 

  

SERVICES AGREEMENT – Page 1 

SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

 THIS SERVICES AGREEMENT, made and entered into this _____ day of September, 

2025, by and between MOUNTAIN HOME ARTS COUNCIL, INC. (“MHAC”), a not-for-profit 

corporation, and the City of Mountain Home, an Idaho municipal corporation (“City”). 

 

WHEREAS Article XII, Section 2 of the Idaho Constitution grants cities the authority to make 

and enforce all local police and other regulations not in conflict with the general laws; and 

 

WHEREAS Idaho Code, Title 50, Section 303, “Powers,” provides that cities are “empowered to 

“create, purchase, operate and maintain recreation and cultural facilities and activities”; and 

 

WHEREAS Since 1977, the mission of the Mountain Home Arts Council, a 501(c) (3) nonprofit, 

has been to entertain, enrich and educate the community by presenting and promoting varied 

artistic and cultural activities; and 

 

WHEREAS The City finds that providing varied artistic and cultural activities for its citizens is a 

public benefit; and 

 

WHEREAS The Mountain Home Arts Council, Inc., is best suited to provide these activities on 

behalf of and for the City of Mountain Home in exercising its powers under § 50-303, Idaho 

Code; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IN MUTUAL CONSIDERATION of the covenants contained herein, 

the parties agree to the following: 

 

1. Term of Agreement.  The original term of this agreement is from October 1, 

2025, and ending on or before September 30, 2026, with the option of renewal in future years.   

 

2. Location.  The service area is the city limits of the City of Mountain Home, 

Elmore County, Idaho. 

 

3. Scope of Work.   

General: The Mountain Home Arts Council (“MHAC”) offers public performances and 

workshops from professional artists, outreach programs to schools, nursing homes, and other 

community and underserved groups.  MHAC has requested that the City provide partial funding 

for MHAC’s operations serving residents of the City. 

 

Services:  MHAC will offer public performances, workshops, and outreach programs for the 

citizens of Mountain Home.  

 

Responsibilities: As an independent, non-profit corporation, MHAC is responsible to 

provide its own administration, oversight, budgeting, management and control of its operations, 

including compliance with employment and State and Federal regulatory requirements. Other 

than the funding provided under this agreement, The City of Mountain Home provides no 

employees or administration of MHAC or its operations.  Except for the City’s general law 

enforcement operations, or as otherwise provided in this agreement, the City exercises no 

oversight over MHAC’s operations. 

 

Reporting:  In order for the City to measure the level and amount of service provided to City 

residents by MHAC, MHAC shall report not less than annually the status and attendance of past 

and scheduled and upcoming performances, workshops, and outreach programs, for the past and 

upcoming calendar year.  

 

Page 198 of 224



# 

  

SERVICES AGREEMENT – Page 2 

Non-Exclusivity:  The parties agree that this agreement does not grant MHAC any exclusive 

right to provide the described artistic and cultural activities.  The parties further agree that the 

City is free to contract with other service providers as it deems necessary to serve the public 

interest. 

 

4. Payment Agreement and Summary of Costs:  Payment for services will be 

made on the following basis: 

a. In consideration of the cultural activity services provided to citizens as outlined 

above, the City will pay to MHAC the amount of $7,000.00 during the period of 

the contract, in one annual lump sum payment, payable as outlined below. 

b. MHAC will provide an invoice to the City at the beginning of each year of 

service provided under the contract, after which presentation, the city shall pay 

the amount due.  

c. In the event MHAC curtails or ceases services, the City shall be under no 

obligation to pay MHAC for those months or portions of months for which 

services were unavailable to residents of the City, and the City shall be 

reimbursed for those months services were unavailable. 

 

5.  Insurance:  The relationship between MHAC and the City is purely contractual.  

Each party will maintain its separate identity and shall be responsible for its own actions and the 

actions of its employees and agents.  MHAC shall maintain its own insurance at all times during 

the effective dates of this agreement. 

 

6. Indemnification by MHAC.  MHAC agrees to indemnify and hold City 

harmless against all actions, losses, liabilities, judgments, claims, demands, costs, damages, or 

expenses of any kind on account thereof, including attorneys’ fees and costs of defense, which 

arise or may arise as a result of the negligence of MHAC, its agents or employees.   

 

7. Termination.  Either party may terminate this agreement upon providing the 

other party 60 days written notice. 

 

CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO 

 

 

 

By, ___________________________________ 

Rich Sykes, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 

 

 

MOUNTAIN HOME ARTS COUNCIL, INC., 

A NOT-FOR-PROFT CORPORATION 

 

 

 

By ____________________________________ 

Executive Director 

 

Page 199 of 224



Page 200 of 224



# 

  

SERVICES AGREEMENT – Page 1 

SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

 THIS SERVICES AGREEMENT, made and entered into this ____ day of September, 

2025, by and between MOUNTAIN HOME SENIOR CENTER, INC. (“MHSC”), a not-for-

profit corporation, and the CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO, an Idaho municipal 

corporation (“City”). 

 

WHEREAS Article XII, Section 2 of the Idaho Constitution grants cities the authority to make 

and enforce all local police and other regulations not in conflict with the general laws; and 

 

WHEREAS Idaho Code, Title 50, Section 303, “Powers,” provides that cities are “empowered to 

“create, purchase, operate and maintain recreation and cultural facilities and activities”; and 

 

WHEREAS the mission of the Mountain Home Senior Center, Inc., a 501(c)(3) nonprofit 

corporation, has been to secure, obtain, provide, and advance social, recreational, 

educational, welfare, nutritional services, and opportunities for the senior citizens of the 

City of Mountain Home and the surrounding area; and 

 

WHEREAS the City finds that providing the mission of MHSC is a public benefit for the 

citizens of Mountain Home and the surrounding area; and 

 

WHEREAS the Mountain Home Senior Center, Inc., is best suited to provide these activities on 

behalf of and for the City of Mountain Home in exercising its powers under § 50-303, Idaho 

Code; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IN MUTUAL CONSIDERATION of the covenants contained herein, 

the parties agree to the following: 

 

1. Term of Agreement.  The term of this agreement is from October 1, 2025, 

through September 30, 2026, with the option of renewal in future years.   

 

2. Location.  The service area is the city limits of the City of Mountain Home, 

Elmore County, Idaho. 

 

3. Scope of Work.   

General: The Mountain Home Senior Center, Inc. (“MHSC”) obtains, provides, and 

advances social, recreational, educational, welfare, nutritional services, and opportunities 

for the senior citizens of the City of Mountain Home. MHSC has requested that the City 

provide partial funding for its annual programs and its meals on wheels operations serving 

residents of the City. 

 

Services:  MHSC will offer meals on wheels as a part of its social, recreational, 

educational, welfare, nutritional services, and opportunities for the senior citizens of the 

City of Mountain Home.   
 

Responsibilities: As an independent, non-profit corporation, MHSC is responsible to provide 

its own administration, oversight, budgeting, management and control of its operations, including 

compliance with employment and State and Federal regulatory requirements. Other than the 

funding provided under this agreement, The City of Mountain Home provides no employees or 

administration of MHSC or its operations. Except for the City’s general law enforcement 

operations, or as otherwise provided in this agreement, the City exercises no oversight over 

MHSC’s operations. 

 

Page 201 of 224



# 

  

SERVICES AGREEMENT – Page 2 

Reporting:  In order for the City to measure the level and amount of service provided to City 

residents by MHSC, MHSC shall report not less than annually the status and attendance of the 

meals on wheels program.  

 

Non-Exclusivity:  The parties agree that this agreement does not grant MHSC any exclusive 

right to provide the services mentioned above and that the City is free to contract with other 

service providers as it deems necessary to serve the public interest. 

 

4. Payment Agreement and Summary of Costs:  Payment for services will be 

made on the following basis: 

a. In consideration of the meals on wheels services provided to citizens as outlined 

above, the City will pay to MHSC the amount of $7,000.00 during the period of 

the contract and an additional $7,000.00 for the Senior Center services provided 

to citizens as outlined above, for a total of $14,000.00, in one annual lump sum 

payment, payable as outlined below. 

b. MHSC will provide an invoice to the City at the beginning of each year of 

service provided under the contract, after which presentation, the City shall pay 

the amount due.  

c. In the event MHSC curtails or ceases services, the City shall be under no 

obligation to pay MHSC for those months or portions of months for which such 

services were unavailable to residents of the City, and the City shall be 

reimbursed for those months' services were unavailable. 

 

5.  Insurance:  The relationship between MHSC and the City is purely contractual.  

Each party will maintain its separate identity and shall be responsible for its own actions and the 

actions of its employees and agents. MHSC shall maintain its own insurance at all times during 

the effective dates of this agreement. 

 

6. Indemnification by MHSC.  MHSC agrees to indemnify and hold the City 

harmless against all actions, losses, liabilities, judgments, claims, demands, costs, damages or 

expenses of any kind on account thereof, including attorneys’ fees and costs of defense, which 

arise of may arise as a result of the negligence of MHSC, its agents or employees.   

 

7. Termination.  Either party may terminate this agreement upon providing the 

other party 60 days written notice. 

 

CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO 

 

 

 

By, ___________________________________ 

Rich Sykes, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________ 

Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 

MOUNTAIN HOME SENIOR CENTER, INC., 

A NOT-FOR-PROFT CORPORATION 

 

 

By ____________________________________ 

Executive Director 

Page 202 of 224



Page 203 of 224



 # 

SERVICES AGREEMENT – Page 1 

SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

 THIS SERVICES AGREEMENT, made and entered into this _____ day of September, 

2025, by and between MOUNTAIN HOME HISTORICAL SOCIETY, INC. (“MHHS”), a not-

for-profit corporation, and the City of Mountain Home, an Idaho municipal corporation(“City”). 

 

WHEREAS Article XII, Section 2 of the Idaho Constitution grants cities the authority to make 

and enforce all local police and other regulations not in conflict with the general laws; and 

 

WHEREAS Idaho Code, Title 50, Section 303, “Powers,” provides that cities are “empowered to 

“create, purchase, operate and maintain recreation and cultural facilities and activities”; and 

 

WHEREAS  The mission of the Mountain Home Historical Society, a 501(c) (3) nonprofit 

corporation, has been to enrich and educate the community by operating the City’s Historical 

Museum and promoting related historical and cultural activities; and 

 

WHEREAS The City finds that providing a museum and related historical and cultural activities 

for its citizens is a public benefit; and 

 

WHEREAS The Mountain Home Historical Society, Inc., is best suited to provide these 

activities on behalf of and for the City of Mountain Home in exercising its powers under § 50-

303, Idaho Code; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IN MUTUAL CONSIDERATION of the covenants contained herein, 

the parties agree to the following: 

 

1. Term of Agreement.  The original term of this agreement is from October 1, 

2025, and ending on or before September 30, 2026, with the option of renewal in future years.   

 

2. Location.  The service area is the city limits of the City of Mountain Home, 

Elmore County, Idaho. 

 

3. Scope of Work.   

General: The Mountain Home Historical Society (“MHHS”) operates a Museum open to the 

general public, and provides public outreach programs and historical and cultural activities to 

schools, nursing homes, and other community groups.  MHHS has requested that the City provide 

partial funding for MHHS’s operations serving residents of the City. 

 

Services:  MHHS will operate a museum open to the general public, in addition to public 

workshops and outreach programs.  

 

Responsibilities: As an independent, non-profit corporation, MHHS is responsible to provide 

its own administration, oversight, budgeting, management and control of its operations, including 

compliance with employment and State and Federal regulatory requirements. Other than the 

funding provided under this agreement, The City of Mountain Home provides no employees or 

administration of MHHS or its operations.  Except for the City’s general law enforcement 

operations, or as otherwise provided in this agreement, the City exercises no oversight over 

MHHS’s operations. 

 

Reporting:  In order for the City to measure the level and amount of service provided to City 

residents by MHAC, MHAC shall report not less than annually museum visitor counts, and status 

and attendance of past and scheduled and upcoming, workshops, and outreach programs, for the 

past and upcoming calendar year.  

 

Page 204 of 224



 # 

SERVICES AGREEMENT – Page 2 

Non-Exclusivity:  The parties agree that this agreement does not grant MHHS any exclusive 

right to provide the described artistic and cultural activities.  The parties further agree that the 

City is free to contract with other service providers as it deems necessary to serve the public 

interest. 

 

4. Payment Agreement and Summary of Costs:  Payment for services will be 

made on the following basis: 

a. In consideration of the cultural activity services provided to citizens as outlined 

above, the City will pay to MHHS the amount of $7,000.00 during the period of 

the contract, in one annual lump sum payment, payable as outlined below. 

b. MHHS will provide an invoice to the City at the beginning of each year of 

service provided under the contract, after which presentation, the city shall pay 

the amount due.  

c. In the event MHHS curtails or ceases services, the City shall be under no 

obligation to pay MHHS for those months or portions of months for which 

services were unavailable to residents of the City, and the City shall be 

reimbursed for those months services were unavailable. 

d. The City will pay the utility costs, including phone and IT services, along with 

the repair and maintenance costs for the operation of the Museum Building. 

 

5.  Insurance:  The relationship between MHHS and the City is purely contractual.  

Each party will maintain its separate identity and shall be responsible for its own actions and the 

actions of its employees and agents.  MHHS shall maintain its own insurance at all times during 

the effective dates of this agreement. 

 

6. Indemnification by MHHS.  MHHS agrees to indemnify and hold City 

harmless against all actions, losses, liabilities, judgments, claims, demands, costs, damages, or 

expense of any kind on account thereof, including attorneys’ fees and costs of defense, which 

arise of may arise as a result of the negligence of MHHS, its agents or employees.   

 

7. Termination.  Either party may terminate this agreement upon providing the 

other party 60 days written notice. 

 

CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO 

 

 

 

By, ___________________________________ 

Rich Sykes, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

__________________________ 

Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 

 

MOUNTAIN HOME HISTORICAL SOCIETY, 

INC., A NOT-FOR-PROFT CORPORATION  

 

 

 

By ____________________________________ 

Chairman 

Page 205 of 224



Page 206 of 224



SERVICES AGREEMENT ECDVC – Page 1 

SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

 THIS SERVICES AGREEMENT, made and entered into this _____ day of September, 

2025, by and between ELMORE COUNTY DOMESTIC VIOLENCE COUNCIL, INC., 

(“ECDVC”), a not-for-profit corporation, and the City of Mountain Home, an Idaho municipal 

corporation(“City”). 

  

WHEREAS Article XII, Section 2 of the Idaho Constitution grants cities the authority to make 

and enforce all local police and other regulations not in conflict with the general laws; and 

 

WHEREAS Idaho Code, Title 50, Section 302, “Powers,” provides that cities are granted powers 

to “maintain the peace, good government and welfare of the corporation”; and 

 

WHEREAS In enacting the Domestic Violence Crime Prevention chapter of Idaho Code, the 

Idaho Legislature has found, as stated in Section 39-6302, I.C., that “domestic violence is a crime 

which can be deterred, prevented, or reduced by legal intervention”, and 

 

WHEREAS The Idaho Legislature requires, in Section 39-6316, Idaho Code, that peace officers, 

in responding to domestic violence calls shall “make every effort to arrange, offer, or facilitate 

transportation for the victim to a hospital for treatment of injuries or to a place of safety or 

shelter”; and 

 

WHEREAS The Elmore County Domestic Violence Council provides, among many other 

services, urgent services to victims of domestic violence including arranging and facilitating 

transportation to hospitals or other places of safety and shelter and facilitates and arranges 

temporary shelter for the safety of the victims and the community; and 

 

WHEREAS  The services provided by the Elmore County Domestic Violence Council materially 

assist the Mountain Home Police Department in maintaining peace and safety during urgent 

domestic violence situations and furthers the legislative intent of I.C. 39-6302 by deterring, 

preventing and reducing domestic violence when facilitating transportation and providing shelter 

for victim safety; 

 

WHEREAS The Elmore County Domestic Violence Council can provide these services on 

behalf of and for the Mountain Home Police Department in fulfillment of its public safety 

function, freeing officers to provide other critical law enforcement functions; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IN MUTUAL CONSIDERATION of the covenants contained herein, 

the parties agree to the following: 

 

1. Term of Agreement.  The original term of this agreement is from October 1, 

2025, and ending on or before September 30, 2026, with the option of renewal in future years.   

 

2. Location.  The service area is the city limits of the City of Mountain Home, 

Elmore County, Idaho. 

 

3. Scope of Work.   

General:  Elmore County Domestic Violence Council (“ECDVC”) operates and maintains a 

victim’s counseling and outreach center in the Mountain Home area as outlined on the attached 

Appendix “A.”  ECDVC has requested that the City provide partial funding for ECDVC’s victim 

Page 207 of 224



SERVICES AGREEMENT ECDVC – Page 2 

service operations serving residents of the City as requested by the Mountain Home Police 

Department (“MHPD”) during domestic violence calls and incidents. 

 

Services:  ECDVC will operate a victim support system or hotline that provides services to 

City residents during domestic violence calls or incidents as shown on the attached Appendix 

“B.”  

Responsibilities: As an independent, non-profit corporation, ECDVC is responsible to 

provide its own administration, oversight, budgeting, management and control of its operations, 

including compliance with employment and State and Federal regulatory requirements. Other 

than the funding provided under this agreement, The City of Mountain Home provides no 

employees or administration of ECDVC or its operations.  Except for the City’s general law 

enforcement operations, and as otherwise provided in this agreement, the City exercises no 

oversight over ECDVC’s operations as set forth in Appendices A and B. 

 

Reporting:  In order for the City to measure the level and amount of service provided to City 

residents by ECDVC, ECDVC shall report not less than monthly the number of victims served, 

transported, or housed or otherwise supported as requested by MHPD during domestic violence 

calls or incidents.  

 

Non-Exclusivity:  The parties agree that this agreement does not grant ECDVC any exclusive 

right to provide the described domestic violence services.  The parties further agree that the City 

is free to contract with other service providers as it deems necessary to serve the public interest. 

 

4. Payment Agreement and Summary of Costs:  Payment for services will be 

made on the following basis: 

a. In consideration of the domestic violence services provided to victims when 

contacted by the MHPD as outlined above, the City will pay to ECDVC the 

amount of $7,000 during the period of the contract, in one annual lump sum 

payment, payable as outlined below. 

b. ECDVC will provide an invoice to the City at the beginning of each year of 

service provided under the contract.  ECDVC will send the invoice to the City, 

and payment will be made to ECDVC no later than the end of the month 

following submission of the invoice, and should be sent to the ECDVC office in 

Mountain Home.  

c. In the event ECDVC curtails or ceases services, the City shall be under no 

obligation to pay ECDVC for those months or portions of months for which 

services in Appendix A were unavailable to residents of the City. 

 

5.  Insurance:  The relationship between ECDVC and City is purely contractual.  

Each party will maintain its separate identity and shall be responsible for its own actions and the 

actions of its employees and agents.  ECDVC shall maintain its own insurance at all times during 

the effective dates of this agreement. 

 

6. Indemnification by ECDVC.  ECDVC agrees to indemnify and hold City 

harmless against all actions, losses, liabilities, judgments, claims, demands, costs, damages or 

expense of any kind on account thereof, including attorneys’ fees and costs of defense, which 

arise of may arise as a result of the negligence of ECDVC, its agents or employees.   

 

7. Termination.  Either party may terminate this agreement upon providing the 

other party 60 days written notice. 

 

Page 208 of 224



SERVICES AGREEMENT ECDVC – Page 3 

CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO 

 

 

 

By, ___________________________________ 

Rich Sykes, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

___________________________ 

Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 

 

ELMORE COUNTY DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 

COUNCIL, INC., A NOT-FOR-PROFIT 

CORPORATION 

 

 

By ____________________________________ 

 Chairman 

 

 

Page 209 of 224



Page 210 of 224



# 

 

SERVICES AGREEMENT – Page 1 

SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

 THIS SERVICES AGREEMENT, made and entered into this _____ day of 

September, 2025, by and between MOUNTAIN HOME CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, 

INC., an Idaho non-profit corporation, (“Chamber”), and the CITY OF MOUNTAIN 

HOME, IDAHO, an Idaho municipal corporation (“City”). 

 

WHEREAS Chamber operates and manages the Desert Mountain Visitor Center; and 

 

WHEREAS Article XII, Section 2 of the Idaho Constitution grants cities the authority to 

make and enforce all local police and other regulations not in conflict with the general 

laws; and 

 

WHEREAS Idaho Code, Title 50, Section 303, “Powers,” provides that cities are 

“empowered to “create, purchase, operate and maintain recreation and cultural facilities 

and activities”; and 

 

WHEREAS the mission of the Chamber through the Desert Mountain Visitor Center is 

to provide for the management of the day–to-day operations of a gateway visitor center 

representing the Chamber, the City of Mountain Home and the County of Elmore by 

providing a variety of information for the public on local Idaho travel, tourism and 

recreation, and also providing a gift shop for purchasing opportunities; and 

 

WHEREAS the City finds that providing the gateway visitor center to provide 

information to the public concerning local Idaho travel, tourism and recreation 

opportunities is a public benefit; and 

 

WHEREAS the Chamber through the Desert Mountain Visitor Center is best suited to 

provide these activities on behalf of and for the City of Mountain Home in exercising its 

powers under § 50-303, Idaho Code; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IN MUTUAL CONSIDERATION of the covenants contained 

herein, the parties agree to the following: 

 

1. Term of Agreement.  The term of this agreement is from October 1, 

2025, through September 30, 2026, with the option of renewal in future years.   

 

2. Location.  The service area is the City of Mountain Home, Elmore 

County, Idaho, and the surrounding area. 

 

3. Scope of Work.   

General: The Chamber through the Desert Mountain Visitor Center owns, operates and 

manages the gateway visitor center that provides a variety of information for the public 

on local Idaho travel, tourism and recreational activities. The Chamber has requested that 

the City provide partial funding for Desert Mountain Visitor Center.  

 

Services:  The Chamber in operating and managing the Desert Mountain Visitor 

Center will provide the public with information and advice concerning travel, tourism 

and recreational opportunities in the Mountain Home area. 

Page 211 of 224



# 

 

SERVICES AGREEMENT – Page 2 

 

Responsibilities: As an independent, non-profit corporation, the Chamber is 

responsible to provide its own administration, oversight, budgeting, management and 

control of its operations, including compliance with employment and State and Federal 

regulatory requirements. Other than the funding provided under this agreement, the City 

of Mountain Home provides no employees or administration of the Chamber or its 

operations of the Desert Mountain Visitor Center. Except for the City’s general law 

enforcement operations, or as otherwise provided in this agreement, the City exercises no 

oversight over the Chamber’s operations as set forth herein. 

 

Reporting:  In order for the City to measure the level and amount of services 

provided to City residents by the Chamber, the Chamber shall report not less than 

annually the hours that the visitor center is open and in operation each week and the 

number of visitors provided information and services at the Desert Mountain Visitor 

Center and any programs, workshops, training sessions and outreach programs, for the 

past and upcoming calendar year.  

 

Non-Exclusivity:  The parties agree that this agreement does not grant the Chamber 

any exclusive right to provide the described travel and tourism services and activities. 

The parties further agree that the City is free to contract with other service providers as it 

deems necessary to serve the public interest. 

 

4. Payment Agreement and Summary of Costs:  Payment for services will 

be made on the following basis: 

a. In consideration of the maintenance and operation of the gateway visitor 

center that provides a variety of information for the public on local Idaho 

travel, tourism, and recreational activities, the City will pay the Chamber 

the amount of $7,000.00 during the period of the contract, in one annual 

lump sum payment, payable as outlined below for the exclusive use at and 

for the Desert Mountain Visitor Center. 

b. The Chamber will provide an invoice to the City at the beginning of each 

year of service provided under the contract, after which presentation the 

City shall pay the amount due.  

c. In the event the Chamber curtails or ceases the services described in this 

agreement, the City shall be under no obligation to pay the Chamber for 

those months or portions of months for which services itemized in this 

agreement were not provided by the Chamber and the City shall be 

reimbursed for those months services were not provided. 

 

5.  Insurance:  The relationship between the Chamber and City is purely 

contractual. Each party will maintain its separate identity and shall be responsible for its 

own actions and the actions of its employees and agents. The Chamber shall maintain its 

own insurance at all times during the effective dates of this agreement. 

 

6. Indemnification by the Chamber.  The Chamber agrees to indemnify 

and hold City harmless against all actions, losses, liabilities, judgments, claims, demands, 

costs, damages or expense of any kind on account thereof, including attorneys’ fees and 

costs of defense, which arise or may arise as a result of the negligence of the Chamber, its 

agents or employees.   

Page 212 of 224



# 

 

SERVICES AGREEMENT – Page 3 

 

7. Termination.  Either party may terminate this agreement upon providing 

the other party 60 days written notice. 

 

CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO 

 

 

 

By_________________________________ 

Rich Sykes, Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 

 

 

MOUNTAIN HOME CHAMBER OF 

COMMERCE, INC., an Idaho non-profit 

corporation, 

 

 

 

By     

____________________________________ 

Its President 
 

Page 213 of 224



Page 214 of 224



#  

  

SERVICES AGREEMENT – Page 1 

SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

 THIS SERVICES AGREEMENT, made and entered into this ____day of September 

2025, by and between TREASURE VALLEY TRANSIT, INC., (“TVT”), a not-for-profit 

corporation, and the City of Mountain Home, an Idaho municipal corporation(“City”). 

 

 IN MUTUAL CONSIDERATION of the covenants contained herein, the parties agree 

to the following: 

 

1. Term of Agreement.  The original term of this agreement is from October 1, 

2025, and ending on or before September 30, 2026, with the option of renewal in future years.   

 

2. Location.  The service area is located in and around the City of Mountain Home, 

Elmore County, Idaho. 

 

3. Scope of Work.   

General:  The City is empowered under I.C. § 50-322 to procure transit systems to serve the 

City’s residents. TVT operates and maintains a transit system in the Mountain Home area.  TVT 

has requested that the City provide partial funding for TVT’s transportation operations serving 

residents of the City.  

 

Routes and Hours:  TVT will operate a transit system that provides transit services to City 

residents during the hours and on the routes shown on the TVT Route Schedule attached as 

Appendix “A.”  In addition, TVT will extend the route for individual pickups and drop-offs, 

known as route deviations, according to the Route Deviation Map attached as Appendix “B.” 

 

Responsibilities: As an independent, non-profit corporation, TVT is responsible to provide 

its own administration, oversight, budgeting, management and control of its transportation 

operations, including compliance with employment and State and Federal regulatory 

requirements. Other than the funding provided under this agreement, The City of Mountain Home 

provides no employees or administration of TVT or its operations.  Except for the City’s general 

law enforcement operations, and as provided in this agreement, the City exercises no oversight 

over TVT’s operations. 

 

Non-Exclusivity:  The parties agree that this agreement does not grant TVT any exclusive 

right to provide transportation services.  The parties further agree that the City is free to contract 

with other transit service providers as it deems necessary to serve the public interest. 

 

4. Payment Agreement and Summary of Costs:  Payment for services will be 

made on the following basis: 

a. In consideration of the transit services provided by TVT as outlined above, the 

City will pay to TVT the amount of $35,000.00 during the period of the contract, 

in twelve monthly payments of 1/12 the annual amount, payable as outlined 

below.   

b. TVT will provide an invoice to the City at the completion of each month of 

service provided under the contract.  TVT will send the invoice to the City no 

later than the tenth of the month following the month being invoiced.   Payment 

will be made to TVT no later than the 20th of the month following the month 

being invoiced and should be sent to the TVT main office, 1136 W. Finch Drive, 

Nampa, ID  83651.  

Page 215 of 224



#  

  

SERVICES AGREEMENT – Page 2 

c. In the event TVT curtails or ceases services, the City shall be under no obligation 

to pay TVT for those months or portions of months for which services in were 

unavailable to residents of the City. 

d. The City will also provide to TVT a one-time lump sum amount of $3,500.00 to 

be used to offset the fares charged to riders of the transit services, because of this 

payment TVT will not charge fares to riders on the City Route.   

 

5.  Insurance:  The relationship between TVT and City is purely contractual.  Each 

party will maintain its separate identity and shall be responsible for its own actions and the 

actions of its employees and agents.  At all times during the life of this Agreement, TVT shall 

carry commercial general liability insurance of $500,000.00 per occurrence and $1,000,000.00 

annual aggregate.  The City shall be named as an additional insured under the policy and TVT 

shall furnish a certificate of insurance and a copy of the additional insured endorsement to the 

City executed by the company issuing such a policy in which said company shall bind itself not to 

cancel or materially alter said policy without giving at least 30 days prior written notice of its 

intention to do so to the City.  

 

6. Indemnification by TVT.  TVT agrees to indemnify and hold City harmless 

against all actions, losses, liabilities, judgments, claims, demands, costs, damages or expense of 

any kind on account thereof, including attorneys’ fees and costs of defense, which arise of may 

arise as a result of the negligence of TVT, its agents or employees.   

 

7. Termination.  Either party may terminate this agreement upon on providing the 

other party 60 days written notice. 

 

CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO 

 

 

 

By, ___________________________________ 

Rich Sykes, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 

TREASURE VALLEY TRANSIT INC., a not-

for- profit corporation,  

 

 

By ____________________________________ 

 Chairman of the Board 

Page 216 of 224



ORDINANCE NO. 1808 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO, AMENDING TITLE 7, 

CHAPTER 3, SECTION 2 OF THE MOUNTAIN HOME CITY CODE OF MOUNTAIN HOME, 

IDAHO, BY ADDING THE EXCEPTION FOR TEMPORARY PROJECTS-SPECIFICALLY AND 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN 

HOME, IDAHO as follows: 

  

All refuse or waste accumulated in the city shall be collected, conveyed and disposed of by the city or its 

waste contractor. No person shall collect, convey over the streets or alleys of the city, or dispose of, any 

refuse or waste accumulated in the city, except as follows: 

   A.   Exception For Actual Producers: This chapter shall not prohibit the actual producers of refuse, or 

the owners of premises upon which refuse has accumulated, from personally collecting, conveying and 

disposing of such refuse; provided such producers or owners comply with the provisions of this chapter 

and with any other governing laws, ordinances, rules or regulations. The collecting, conveying and 

disposing of refuse by the producer thereof or the owner of the premises upon which it has accumulated 

shall not relieve said person from the payment of the charges provided for herein. 

   B.   Exception For Outside Collectors: This chapter shall not prohibit collectors of refuse from outside 

of the city from hauling such refuse over city streets; provided such collectors comply with the provisions 

of this chapter and with any other governing laws, ordinances, rules or regulations. 

   C.   Exception For Governmental Entities: This chapter shall not prohibit other governmental entities 

from collecting, conveying and disposing of their own refuse in such a manner as they deem in their best 

interest, including, but not limited to, the utilization of their own equipment or other contractors not 

associated with the city, provided such collectors comply with the other provisions of this chapter and 

with any other governing laws, ordinances, rules or regulations.  

D. Exception for temporary and project-specific solid waste collection containers: Any person 

may contract with a solid waste collection provider of their choice for the use of solid waste 

containers that are temporary and project-specific, as defined in Section 7-3-1 of this code.   

 

7-3-1 DEFINITIONS: 

[add new definition] 

TEMPORARY AND PROJECT-SPECIFIC SOLID WASTE COLLECTION CONTAINERS: 

Containers supplied by any solid waste collecting company other than the City’s, including 

trailers and trucks, used for a specific project, not to exceed thirty (30)_ days. 

 

 SECTION 2:  This ordinance or summary thereof shall become effective upon its passage, 

approval and publication. 

Page 217 of 224



PASSED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Home, Idaho, this _____ day of September 2025. 

 APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Mountain Home, Idaho, this _____ day of September 2025. 

 

       ___________________  

       Rich Sykes, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

          

       (SEAL) 

              ____________        

Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 

 

 

Page 218 of 224



  

MOUNTAIN HOME POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 
                                        2775 E. 8th North Street, Mountain Home, ID 83647 
                               Phone 208.587.2101   ●   Fax 208.587.0180   ●   www.mhpd.net 

 

   Chief Ty Larsen 

 

 
TO:  Mayor Sykes 

 

FROM: Assistant Chief Dudley & Amy Pearson 

 

DATE: September 16th, 2025 

 

RE:  WRAP Restraint Device Purchase  

 

 

Mountain Home Police Department will be purchasing an additional WRAP Restraint Device for a total 

cost of $1657.12. The purchase of this device will equip all four Patrol Sergeants with a WRAP device 

improving accessibility and officer safety. 

 

This purchase will be paid out of line item 01-421-90-10: Patrol Expense, with any offsetting costs 

being paid out of 01-421-56-00: Meetings, Schools & Dues. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 219 of 224



Page 220 of 224



Page 221 of 224



Page 222 of 224



Page 223 of 224



Page 224 of 224


	 CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ESTABLISH A QUORUM (5:00 PM)
	 RECOGNIZING PERSONS IN THE AUDIENCE
	 CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION
	 CONSENT AGENDA 
	1) Approval acceptance of minutes: Planning & Zoning 
	8-19-2025 Signed PZ min

	2) Approval acceptance of minutes: Regular City Counc
	09-09-2025

	3) Approval acceptance of minutes: Special City Counc
	09-12-2025- Special

	4) Approve expenditures from 9/10/2025 to 9/23/2025 i
	Payment Approval Report ~ Council

	5) Treasurer's report for the period ending 8/31/2025
	Treasurer reports

	6) Approve write-offs for 2024-2025 in the amount of 
	Utility Write off 2024-2025

	7) Approve public notice for 2026 regular City Counci
	PUBLIC NOTICE - Annual Council Meetings - 2026

	8) Authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign all req
	Green Sheet 2025-2026-004

	9) Approve Final Plat – Blue Yonder Subdivision 2
	Staff Report PZ-25-13 CC

	10) Approve Final Plat – Blue Yonder Subdivision 3
	Staff Report PZ-25-17 CC

	11) Approve Final Plat – Thunderbolt Landing 3
	Staff Report PZ-25-25 with attachments

	12) Approve insurance policy renewal with ICRMP Insura
	ICRMP 2025-2026

	13) Approve worker's compensation and employer liabili
	14) Approve the agreement with the Cottages Investors 
	Agreement - Cottages for use of Recreation Building - 2025

	15) Approve the agreement with the Cottages Investors 
	Agreement - Cottages for use of Discovery Preschool Building - September 2025 

	16) Approve Resolution 20-2025R and authorize the Mayo
	FInal gs edits20-2025R - Resolution Planning Zoning and DIFAC - September 2025

	17) Approve Resolution 21-2025R and authorize the Mayo
	21-2025R


	 OLD BUSINESS
	1) Non-Action Item: Discussion on adopting a City ord
	TNR_PrelimOrdinanceLanguage_V1_Harjo_9-19-25
	TNVR_PROPOSAL_V1


	 NEW BUSINESS
	1) Items removed from the Consent Agenda
	2) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision on Planning and
	PZ-24-30 PPLAT Signed FOF

	3) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision on Planning and
	PZ-24-31 PUD Signed FOF

	4) Approve the service agreement with Mountain Home A
	Civic groups
	Agreement - Mountain Home Arts Council - 2025-2026

	5) Approve the service agreement with Mountain Home S
	Civic groups
	Agreement - Senior Citizens Meals on Wheels Program - 2025-2026

	6) Approve the service agreement with Mountain Home H
	Civic groups
	Agreement - Mountain Home Historical Society - 2025-2026

	7) Approve the service agreement with Elmore County D
	Civic groups
	Agreement - Elmore County Domestic Violence Council - 2025-2026

	8) Approve the service agreement with Mountain Home C
	Civic groups
	Agreement - Desert Mountain Visitor Center - 2025-2026

	9) Approve the service agreement with Treasure Valley
	Civic groups
	Agreement - Treasure Valley Transit - 2025- 2026 


	 ORDINANCE
	1) Ordinance 1808- Amending Mountain Home Code Title 
	Ordinance 1808- Temporary Dumpster 


	 FINAL COMMENTS
	 EXECUTIVE SESSION 
	1) Pursuant to Idaho Code Section 74-206(1)(f) –to co

	 ADJOURN
	 STAFF MEMO
	1) Police Department staff report
	WRAP Memo

	2) Parks & Cemetery Departments Staff Report
	Memo - Parks Purchase

	3) City Admin staff reports
	City Hall Memo



